- FRANK V. BARCHARD,
Complainant, IN THE CIrRCULT COURT OF
- VS, BALDWIN COUNTY, ALASAMA.

TMYRTLE BARCEARD, IN EQUITY. NUMBER 89b.

{navieec. ncntion, S Suobe e AT Tt i BTG

Respondent.

ANSWER AND CROSE BILL
Now comes the Respondent, Myrtle Barchard, snd for answef
:to the Bill.of Complaint filed sgainst her in this ceause and for
~her Cross Bill says:

l.. She admits the sllegations of paragraph Numbered 1
of the Bill of Complaint. |

Z. HRHespondent admits that she and the Complainent were
_married on May l; 1984 hut expressly denies all of the chef el-
legations of paragraph Numbered 2.

5. Respondent denies each and all of the other éllew
7gations of the sald p5ill of Complalnt which have not been specific-
~elly answered herein.

4., For further snswer to the Bill of Complaint the
‘Hespondent alleges that she and the Complainant lived together as
man and wife at Foley, in Beldwin County, Alebama from the time of
‘their said marrisge until on to-wit, November 25, 1940 when the
Complainant, who was thén a commissioned officer in the United States
 ﬁrmy, was called iﬁto active servics.

There was born to the Respondent and the gaid Complainent
three children, namely, Frank %; Barchard, Jdr., a son, now seventeen
‘years of sge; Marie Barchard, a dsughter, now Fifteen years of agea,’
;énd_Kathryﬁ Barchard, a daughter, now tweive years of age, each and
-all of whom now reside with the KRespondent, their mother, who is in
'éll regpects a fit and proper person to have the permanent care,
custody and control of the said minor ciildren and the Respondent
_further alleges that it is ﬁo the best interest of the said minor

children that they remain in her custody and under her control.
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FRANK V. BARCHARD,
Complainsnt and IN THE CIRCUIT COURL OF
Crosg Hespondent,
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
Vs
: IN BQUITY. NUMBER 695.
MYRTLE BARCHARD,

g AT, Wt (Sl DS NG WP B i, e,

Respondent and
Cross Complalnant.

© e

AﬁFILAVIT FOR ;ARNLQEMEN ON DECREE

Before me, the aﬂuer81aﬁed aatnorlty within and for said
Gounty'ln sald State, personallv appeare& J. B. Blac&burn wno
belnﬂ by me first auly and legally sworn, denoses and says. That
he is the solicitor for Myrtle Barchard the Respondent and Cross
Complainant named in this suit. That in the final decree rendered in
thistcauée, dated April 14, 1945, Frank V. Barchard, the Complainant
and Cross Respondent, was ordered to pay to the sald Respondent end
Cross Complainant the sum of Two Hundred Dollars ($200.00} a month
for each end every month, cdmmencing'mith the month of April, 1945
for the mainitensnce and sgyport.of the minér chi Idren nemed in the
said decree, Twelve Hundred and Seﬁenty;five Dolliars ($12?5.00) of
which 1s now past due; that he believss p#ocess of gmrrnishment
against the Baldwin County Bank, = Coj@pration, i1s necessary fo
obtain satisfaction of the said decree and that the sald Baldwin
County Bemk is supposed to be indebted to or have effects of the said
Complainant and Cross Respondent, in its possession or under its

control.

Sworn to andéd subsceribed before me
this th As‘khday of Febfuary, 1946.

Notary Puullc,“Baldw1n Gounty, Ala,
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" NOTE OF TESTTMONY
| FRANK V. BARCHARD,

Complainent and Crogs
Respondent,

- Vs,
| MYRTLE BARCHARD,

Respondent and Cross -
Complainant.

IN THE CIRCUTT COURT OF
| BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
"IN BQUITY. NOMBER 895,




mﬁkﬁ.\.. \\D.\.—\Rcﬁ.\

__ _ INTEREOGATORIES T0 BE PROPOUNDED
 nestert, (/2.7 1%/ T MRS. BRANCH YOUNG, OZARK, ALA~-

it aeﬁ%m fthin 8n BAMA.

S e, i e e

.. FRANK V. BARCHARD, -

omawwmwﬁmﬁwmm&mwomma_ m. Mmm_wﬁ_ﬂ
Respondent, * O

. .q.mt . m ”\ [ HN e PE . .

Respondent and Cross-:

S

IN THE CIRCULT COURT OF 1 |
BALDWIN“COUNTY, ALABAMA. IR

IN EQUITY. NUMBER 895. . { .0 |

A BB



zplmeIlll
THE STATE OF ALABAMA
, Baldwin County
CIRCUTT COURT

Al

Prank ¥ Hmﬁﬁn.wwg Ha.n.u_au

Complainant
VS.

Myrtle Barehard,

Defendani—

- Commission To Take UmUOmEo.b

COMMISSIONER:

*

Miss Thelma, Martin,

‘Witnesses:




Fo
Thet the seld conveyences and the lesss herein merhioned, wers
; :

mede by the Compleinant to the Respondant and their children veluabarily

efter the Respondent had abandoned the Complainent, and for the separste

maintensnes and support of the Zospondent end said childrens that the

!
:

5214 property snd the iﬂeozé’%herefrcmkgas and is intended, and ig sufficient
5 / .
Ffor the separate maintensnce and svopord of the fesponcent snd the se

children.

That the salary received by the Jompleinent from'he United
Stateg Government is not sufficient Go support hinself, the Iespondent

ané whe Children, and the nevmsut of en atiorneys fece

Ge
The Compleinent denles cach sllezetion contained in the .
espondentt! s cross bill not herein specifically adnitbed, and demands

L 5 o =3 AL n
STPrLeY Drool of the samnes

BEZEE & HALL

BY y(A;_-\ép

Selicitors for Complainsnte




ATFIDAVIT

STATE OF ALABAMA é
COUNTY OF BALDWIN

Before me, s Notary Public in and for said County in
said Stabe, personally appeared S. F. HOLMES, who, being first

duly sworn, deposes and Says as follows:

¥y name is 3. F. Hom am_the President of’
The Baldwin County Bank, a Corporation organized under the laws

of the Shate of Algbama. As such President I am suthorized and

empowered to act for and on behalf of said Bank. I have personal
knowledge of the facts contained in the foregoing ANSWER OF

GARNISHEE, and I know that said facts are true as therein stated.”

Sworn %o and subscribed before.me on this the 14th day



EQUITY WO,
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

FRANK V. BARCHARD,
Complsinant snd
Orpes Respondent,

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABANA

Ve,
I ®QUITY,

UYRTLE BARCHARD,

Reepondent and .
Uross Complalnand.|

ANSYER OF GARNISHEE.

4na maw. on this day, comes The Baldwin County Bank, a
Corporation, by 8. F. HOLEES; 1BE Twceidant, garnishee in the abovs
etoted cause, snd for znewer to the wri%;gf garnishment served
upon i% on the 14th day of February;-lﬁés, upon osath say§'that it
was not indebited to FRANK V., BARCHARD, at the time of the servics
of the garnighment in the sbove stated cause, or st the time of
making this snswer; and that it will not be indebted in the fubure
to the sald FRANK V. BARCHARD by a contract then existing, or ot the
tlme of this summons; and that it doss not have in its possession,
or under itse control, personal or real properity, or cheses in action,

belonging to the said FRANK V, BARCHARD,

And garnishee having fully snswered, prays o bs discharged

with his reasonsble costs in this behalf expended,
BALDWIN COUNTY BANK

By

5T, _Hommif Eresident



Sworn to and subscribed before me on this the 13th day

of Tebruary, 1945.

Commlissioner.

THE STATE OF ALABAKA,

T il AT

DALE (O UNTY,

I, Thelma Mertin, the Commissioner nemed in the snnexed
commigsion, hereby certifj that the foregoing testimony and answers
reduced to writing_by me gre in the words of the witnesses, and were
read over %o them, that they assénted, swore to and subseribed the
saﬁe in my presence, on the 13th day of'February,_l9h5, at ny offiée
in Ozark, Dale County, Alabamaé that I have pefsonal knowledge of,
or had proof made before me of the identity of the said witnesses,
and that T a$ n0ﬁ=of ebunsel'or'kin to any of the parties to said
éausé, or iﬁ any manﬂar interested in the result‘thereof. |

And T aﬁclgsé the sgid Deposition,atogether with the Commig-
sion, the Inte:rogatofies, Direct, nd documents Wefe deposéd_to, and.
send to the Register of the Circult Court, in Equitj, Baldwin County,
at Bay Minette, Alabams, where the cause is pending.

Given under my haﬁd and seal on this the 13th day of February,
o | m m

~ Commissioner.




To first interrogatory she says:

My name is Billie Herring Young, or Mrs. Branch Young, I
live in Ozark, Dale County, Alabama, I am over twenty-one years
of age.

To second interrogatory she says:

A woman who 1 knew as Mrs. Frank V. Barchsrd and was living
in an apartment owned by Fe, A. T. Lisenby, in May, 1942, csme %o
my place where I wags living and wanted to know if she could get
-an apartment ma® from me, as I was then having a house of two apart-
ments constructed. She stated she was not wanting the apartment at
that time, but would later, and I told her I would let her know.
In a few days I went to Mr. Lisenby's place and traded with her on
the apartment. She left Mr., Lisenby's place, and about June 20th,
Ha jor Barchard, or the men I had been seeing with this lady ahnd
going out and in at Mr., Lisenby's cane by to inquire if the place
was ready, stating he desired 0 go for his wife and baby in a day
or two, as she and the baby were ready to lesve the hospital. The
apartment was not ready, bubt the person building my place, begsn working
as fast as pogsible to get the portion of the house in which they
were to live ready, and they moved in on either June 23rd or 27th, but
T am not definite as to the date. They then lived in my apartment
from June, 1942, to the latter vart of February or early part of
HMareh, 1943, when I understood he was being transferred from Camp
Fucker, Alabama.

To third interrogatory she says:

As a patter of fact, I did not rent to Major Barchard, but
rented to. the women I knew ag Mrs, Barchard. This apartment was -
occupied by the man and woman I knew as Mr. and Mrs., Frank V.
Barchard and s small baby, sbout two or three weeks . of age, wien
they moved to my place. Ags stated above this oceupancy continued
until February or Harch, 1943, . : "

To fourth interrogatory she says:

I did not rent to Mr, Barchard, but as sbove stated the apart-
ment was occupled by a Major in the Army, known to me as Major Barchard,
his wife and child. He brought the woman,; known as his wife, and the
- baby to the apartment, and ag the baby was very young, either Hr.
Barchard or Mrs, Barchard, I cannot definitely say which, requested
me to sse if I eould locate a colored woman or girl ori some white
lady to stay with her and the baby . and look safter them For & few days.

I was unable to locate any one. '

To £ifth interrogatgry she says:

" The partles wEEwxXEmzEmg who occupled the apartment rented
from my were known to me snd held themselves out as man snd wife.
I knew them as Mr. and ¥rs. Frank V, Barchard.

To sixth interrogatory she says:

A% the time the woman, who I knew as HMrs., Barchard, rented the
apartment from me, she was pregnant, and when she and the man, known
a8 her husband, moved into the apartment they moved a very small baby,
@ boy, with them. They represented the baby as being their child.

I do not remember the full name of the child, but they called the
¢hild by the name of "Vernon”, and when they moved away from my place,
the child wes beglinning to pull up and walk by holding to somethineg.




FRANK V. BARCHARD,
" Complainant and
Cross Respondent,

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.

VS, _
! IN EQUITY. NUMBER 895.

MYRTLE BARCHARD,

: Respondent and
[ . Cross Complainant. {

INTERROGATORIES T0 BE PROPOUNDED TO MRS.
' BRANCH YOUNG, OZARK, ALABAMA.

l. Please give your name saud place aof residence and
state if you are over twenty-one years of age.

g, Did you know Major Frank V. Barchard aﬁ the time he
5éwas stationed at Camp Rucker near Ozark, Alabema? If so, when aid

fyeu. Tirst know him and how long did your acguaintance with him con-

étinue? |
5. Bia you at any time rem; him a house, apariment or :
rooms? If S0, when did Mr. Barchard flrst occupy this pmpertv snd
gﬁow long did this ocecupancy continue? :
ti. Who bccupiéé t}ie premises that Mr. Ba‘rehard rented
%from you withhim during- the time he was renting the prapertsr?-

5. Was the party who oecupisd the said rented property

rnown as the wife of Frank V. Barcharé end did he hpld her out and

represent her to be his wife?
6, Did Mr. Frank V. Barchard snd the woman who lived
with bim have a child? If so, did they represent this to be their

ichilad?

|
i

D Beds.

Soidfitor for Respondent and cmss-
Comyl ainent.

end Cross Complainant
Respbhdent/suggests Miss Thelma Martin, Ozark, Alabema,

as a suitable person to be gppointed Commissioner to take the

testimony of the witness, Mrs. Sranch Young.

S ilcltor for ‘Respondent and Cross—
plainant.




_ -
To first interrogatory he saysg:

A. T. Lisenby, 60 years of age, I live in Ozark, Dale County,
Alsbams., I am Mayer of the City of Gzark. )

To second interrogastory he says:

A man who was known to me as Msjor Frank V. Barchard came
to my place and rented an aparitment from me in the early part of
1942, and steted he was at Camp Rucker, Alabama. 1T do not remember
the exact date he came to my place, but it was about the time the
first soldiers kzmmim bhegan coming Iin at Camp Rucker, Alabhama.

Te Third interrogatory he says:

As stated above he -did rent an apartment from me, and this
property is located at 166 Eufaula Sireet, Ozark, Alabsma. It is
ny recollection hat this man, known to me as Maaor Frank V. Barchard,
lived in my apartment for a period of five to six months.

To fourth interrogatary he says:

Yes, a woman occupled the apartment with him, and he introduced
her to me as his wife.

To fifth interrogatory he says:

Thls woman, whom I understcood or knew as hls wife, came with
him to rent ‘the saspartment and lived with him in the apartment during
the time it was occupied by iajor Barchard. :

To sixth interrogatory he says:

.She was known as Mrs. Frank V., Barchard.
To seventh interrogatory he says:

He introduced her %0 me and my wife as Mrs. Barcherd. They
did not mix and mingle with the other citizens in the communlty but
very little. 'She was more friendly with a sister-in-law of mine,
Mre. J,. . Lisenby, than with any other person in the community.

She was known o my sister-in-law as Mrs. Bsrchard and others who
knew her in any way.

To eighth interrogatory he says:
Yes, she certainly was pregnaent, and I understcod that when
they left my apartment she was goling to the State of Georgia for

the purpose of confinemént at a hospital, and T was told by HMr.
Barchard he was carrying his wife to’'a hospitsl in Thomasville,

RGN )

Sworn to and subseribed before me on tnls the/éjth.day of

Commissioner.




-FRANE V. BARCHARD,

IN CIRCUIT COURT

Complalinant and Cross -Respondent, : :
: - TN EQUITY,

MYRTLE BARCHARD,

{
|
i
i

TS, : g
% BAIDWIN COUNTY,
i

Respondent and Cross-Complainant. ALABAMA.,

DEFOSITICHS OF A. T. lisenby and Mrs. Branch Young.

By virtue of the Commission hereto annexed, issued by
R. 8. Duck, Register of the.Circuit Court, in Equity of RBaldwin
County, Alabama, in a certain cause pending, wherein Frank V.
Barchard, Complainant and Cross-ﬁespondent; and Myrtle Barchard,
- Respondent and Cross-Complainant, I, Thelmas Martin, the Commissioner
named therein, have called and caﬁsed to come before me A, T.
Liéenby and HMrs. Braﬁch Young (Billie‘Herriﬂg Young) the witnesses
named in said Commission, and having first duly sworn the said
witnesséds to apeak the truth, the whole truth and nothing but
the truth, the said witneéseg depose and say as follows, in answer
to the direct interrogatories propounded to them, and which

were attached to the Commission in said cause, viz:



)

Commisnion TO Take Da}pesitionﬁ, B l:’l‘i}ltﬂﬁ Ly The Bald_win Times, Bay Minetfe.

THE STATE OF ALABAMA, } CIRCUTT COURT

- ‘Baldwin County

TO .- Miss Thelma Mepbin, — Ozark Alabama,

KNOW YE: That we, having full faith in your prudence and competency, have appointed >y0u Commis-

sioner, and by these presents do authorize vou, al guch time and place as you may appoint, to call before

vou and examineu—uiisewnbg———and—ﬁﬁs—lﬁ;'aﬂ%}fn%ﬁﬁgr

as witnesses in behalf of _—&SMQQL&HQ_G;%—GWE%@%H a cause pending in our Cireuit

Court of Baldwin County, of said State, wherein — Frank V Barehard,

Complainant, snd Bross Respondant

Defendant,

on oath to be by vou administered, upon fhem

to take and certify the deposition of the witness-8—— and return the same to cur Court, with all Con-

venient speed, under your hand.

Witness gth day of _Februsry .19 45

REGISTER
Commissioner's Fee 8- 400

Witness” Fees, 3 3,00



FRANK V. BARCHAHD,

Complainant and Cross
Respondent, IN THE CIRCULT COURT OF

V3. BALDYWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,

MYRTLE BARCHARD, IN EQUITY. NUMBER 898.

Respondent and Cross
Complainant.

T ST I e (T, (MESE S, SeTd St el Sl ey,

NOTE OF TESTIMONY -

This cause is submitted for Final Decree on behslf of
the Respondent and Cross Complainant upon the following:

1. Original Answer and Creoss Bill.

2. Stipulation'of parties dated February 21, 1945.

3. QOrd Depositions of Myrile Barchard, John Chason and
Charles J. HEbert taken on reference before Regis‘ter..

4. Motion dated July 13, 1944,

5. Decree of July 15, 1944.

8. Motion filed November 6, 1944.

7. D@érge of November 8, 1944.

8, Amended Answer and Cross Bill. ;L~/f”4%

9., Oral pPepositicns of A. T. Lisenby and Mrs. Branch
Young teken before Thelma Martin, Commisgsioner.

10. Oral Depositions of Myrtle Barchard eand Harvey L.
Windbigler taken before Ora S. Nelson, acting as Commissioner.

Dated this lst day of March, 1945.

(RONwe

N\

Heggigter.

Q. TS TRkl

f_icitor for BEespondent and Cross
mplalinant.,
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FRANK V. BARCHARD :
T¥ THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

)
COMPLAINANT )
)
VS, ) BALDWIN COUNTY, ALAB&MA
_ | | | _ 7
MYRTLE BARCHARD ) IE EQUITY
RESPOWNDENT ) '
) NO. 895

4nd now comes Beebs & Hall, as Solicitors of record for the
Cemplainant'and for snswer to the Cross bili of the Respogdeut says:

1. They deny euch and every allegation contained in the cross
Bill, ﬁot hérein expressly admitted and demends striet proof ofuthe
same .

Lhey refiled the answer %o tha.Respondent's originel cross
bill and msked that it bs teken and considersd as though herein fully
get out.’ |

3. Thet this suit was filed several years ago, ﬁhile the
Compleinant was in tﬁa United States; that testimony on behalf_of the
Complainant was taken soon aftaf suit wes filedg thaf the ﬁattar WaS
permitted to drag mlong without any fanlt on the part of the Complainent
until he wes sent without the boundaries of the United States, as a
Soldier in the United Siates Army; that the Complainent is now ssrving in
the United States Army without the bounderies of the United Stetes, and
it is impossible for his Solicitors to consult with him as to the facts
alleged. ig_the Respondent®s amended cro;s bill.

4. That the Solicitors of recofd for the Complainant now pray
that this_cause may.be held in ebeyance, pending the aﬁsence, without the
boundaries of the United States, of the Compleinant, end uatil he is

regularly discharged from the United States army.

BEEIDE & 2
BY: AW’

Solisitors for the Complainant
Frank Barchard






Regpondent and Cross Complainant suggests Miss Thelma

‘Martin, Ozark, Alebama, as a suitable person to be appointed

Commissioner to +teke the testimony of the Witﬁess; &. 7. Lisenby.

Q%,W

¢itor for Bes;;omdems eand Cross-
lainent.

\STATE OF ALABAMA |

BALDWIN COUNTY % |

| Before me, the untiersigaed authority wifhin and for said
;;Countv in sald State, Personsally eppeared J. B, Blackburn, Who
I;after being by me Plrst duly and legally sworn, depoqes and says:

fdhat the above and foregoing 1nterrogatorlas if ‘well and truly
Itai.nsm.fez-eci will be material evidence for the Respondent and Cross-

Com@lainant in the above ¢ause, Affiant further deposes ana says

}that the sald mtness lives more than one hundred miles fr@mg . g

]
Bay Minette, Alaaama.

b

Sworn to- and., subscrl’eed before me on
',hls the - 261:11 day ef January, 1345,

Cow f 2Dty

otary Publlc, State ef Alabama at Large.




‘maintain and support them and it is necessary that they be maintain-
- ed and supported by the said gomplainant, whose failure to properly
' support them is witheut fault on taelr part.
| Respondent alleges that it has been necessary for hsr to
'employ an-attorney to represent her in this suit whicn was brought.
by the said Compleinent and that she 1s without funds to pay her
_said attorney for the éervices renderedland te be rendered by him:,
in this cause.
PRAYER FOR PROCESS
Respondent prays that this Answer be téken and treated
in all respects as a Cross Bill and that the usual process of this
Honorable Court issues to the Complainant send Cross Respondent,
Frank V. Bafchard, requiring him to appear and plead, answer Or
demur to this Cross Biil within the time prescribed by law and
under the rules and practice of this Honorable Court.
PRAYER FOH RELLIEFR
‘Respendent'and Cross Complainent respectfully prays for
the following separate and several relief:
1. That & reference be held to ascertain and fix =
" reasonable sum te be paid to Hespondent and Srdss Complainant as
- alimony pendente lite and to ascertain and fix a reasanable amount
to be yaid_té Respondent aund Cross Complainant*s Soliclitor of
record for services rendered and to be rendered by him in this cause.
Z. That when the seid reference is held and the Register's
Report thereof made, a decree be rendered fixing the amount of
'-alimony vendente lite and an zmounit to be paid to Respondent and
Cross Complainent's solicitor of record for services rendered and
to be rendered by him in this ceuss.
2. That on a final hearing‘of this cause the Céurt mdil 
‘make and enter & proper decree granting to the Respondent and
Cross Complainant the pemmanent custody end control of the said

minor children, Frank V. Barchard, Jr., Marie Barchard and Kathryn.



’Barcharé end fixing a re&sanable‘montﬁly emount to be paid to her
:by the Complainant and Cross Respondent for permanent alimony by

-way of separate maintensance.

4. Respondent and Cross-comglainant further prays for

¥sueh other, further and general relief as she may be equitably

~entitled o the premises considered.

Hegpectfully submitted,

ieitor for Respondent.



-
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" SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT _ | R

“ - 2

THE STA’E:E @F ALAQAM A,%NO'% | CIRCUIT COURT BALDWIN COUNTY

BALDWIN COUNTY den TERM, 1942
TO ANY SHERIFF OF THE STATE OF ALABAMA :
You are hereby co’mmanded. fo summon _;,__MMGHARD._ _ -

v

to appear and plead, afiswer or demur, within thirty days from the service hereof, to the Complaint filed in

" the Cirenit Court of Baldwin County, State of Alabama, at Bay Minette, against—

Myrtle Barchard. ' Defendant—

by Frank ¥ Barchard,

' Plaintiff—

Witness my hand this ﬁ.léﬁh_____ day of —480UBPYs 194_ D




FRANK V. BARCHARD, COMPLAINANT - TN THE CIRCUIT CCURT OF

T8, . | BATDYIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
MYRTLE BARCHARD, RESPONDENT IN EQUITY.

70 HONORABLE F. W. HARE, JUDGE OF THE GIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN
COUNTY, ALABAMA, IN EQUITY:

Your Complainant, FRANK V. BARCHARD, humbly complaining
againsﬁ the Respondent MYRTLE BARCHARD, respectfully represents

and shows unto your Hoaor and This Honorable Court as Tollows:

. . . l * .

That the Complainant and the ReSPGEdenﬁ are both over
twenty-one years of age and Bona Fide residents of Baldwin County,
Alebama; .

.

That your Complainant and the Respondent are husband
and wife, having intermarried on May 1, 1924.

That alsc, to-wit: December 26, 1940, the Respondent
voluntary abandoned the bed and board of your @Gomplainant, and
has remained away voluntary and continously since that tim..‘

WHEREFQEE, the premises considered, yourlcomplainant
prays that your Honor will by proper proceas, make the éaiﬂ
MYRTLE BARCEARD, party respondent to this Bill of Complaint,
regulring her to plead answer oI demur to the sanme within ﬁhe
time and under the penalties prescribed by law and the practice
of this Honorable Court,

Your Complainant further prays that upon final hearing
hereof, this Honorable Court will enter a_final decres forever
barring the bonds of matrimony existing between him and the

Respondent.



The Complainant prays for such other, further,
differant’ and gensral relief as he may be in equity and
good concience entitled to receive, and as in duby bound

he will sver pray.

TEBE & HALL

By \/@_4;,;.. -

Solicitors for Complainant




gFRﬂNK V. BARCHARD,
’J IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
IN BQUITY. NUMBER 895,

Complainant,
| vs.
MYRTLE BARBHARD,

RETINEL YT S PFEAD ST B RS et

Respondent.

- T0 TEE HONORABLE F. W. HARE, JUDGE OF THE CIRCULT COURT OF BALDWIN
COUNTY, ALABAMA, SITTING IN EQUITY: '

WHEREAS, by a Decree of this Court and emroclled in the
%above'entitled cause on thel4th day of April, 1943, it was Ordered
‘and Decreed, smong other things, as follows:

"This cause coming on to be heard on this date and being
submltted on Respondent and Cross Complainant's Cross Bill, WHEREUPCN
it is Ordered, Ad judged and Decreed by the Court that the sald Cross
:Blll be and 1t is hereby referred to the Reglster of this Court to
‘hold s reference of the time of which he shall give notice to the
‘Respondent ag provided by 1 aw and at such reference he shall:

1. Hear testxmony and report to the Court what sums
qhould be paid to the Respondent and Cross Complainant as allmOHY penws
e&nte lite.

Z. He shall hear testlmony, ascertain and report to
the Court what is a reasonable solicitor's fee to be pald to Respond--
ent eand Cross Complainant's solicitor of reeord for services rendered
by him in this cause.

All other matters are reservea by the Court for further
actlon in the said cause.

¥

Ordered, Adjudged and Decree this 14th day of April,lgés.

(Signed) F. W. Hare
Judge. "

;1 NOW THEREFOEE, having held = reference for the purpose
of ascerteining the matters called for in the said Decree of Reference
I report as follows'

l. I report that the hearing of the reference was had
at my cffice in the Court House at Bay Minette, in Baldwin County,
Alabama on the 3rd day of June, 1943, due notice of which was glven:
h M. Hall, Sclicitor of ERecord for the Complainant, and that at the
sald hearing there were present -the following: H. M. Hall, Sollcltor
for the Complainant, Myrtle Barchard, Respondent, and J. B. Blacknurn

_uollcltor for the Hespondent, at which time the testimony of tke

follow1ng witnesses was tesken: Myrtle Barchard, Charles J. Ebert and



- dJohn Chason, a1l of which was reduced to writing as provided by
i Chemcery Rule Number 80 end at which reference the testimony of
Ethe Complainant heretofore taken in this cause was also introducesd

in evidence by the Respondent.

2. I find and report that the sum of $175,00 is &

-reasonable amount to Dbe paid to the Respondent monthly as and for

}alimony pendéente lite in this cause.

%, I finé and report that the sum of $350,00 is a

"fair and reasonable smount to be allowed and compensation to J. B.

Blackburn, the Hespondent's Solicitor of fecord in this cause.

M1 of which ig respectfully submitted this 30tday of

November, ., 1943,

(R ehe

v

Register in Chancery.
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. November 18, 1944; Stipulation of Parties dated February 21, 1945;

FRANK V. BARCHARD,

Complainant =amnd
Cross Respondent,

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.

. )
‘ IN EQUITY. NUMBER 895.
MYRTLE BARCHARD, -

Respondent and
Cross Complainant.

i

i

]

i

. I
Vs, i
I

{

]

|

i

FINAL DECREE

This cause is submitted f£or Final Decree on behalf of the

parties upon the original Bill of Complaint, Stipulation of Parties
relative to the teking of the testimony of the Complainant and Cres
Respondent; original inswer and Cross Bill; Motlion dated July 13,
1944; Decree dated July 15, 1944; Motion filed November 6, 19443

Decree dated November 8, 1944; Amended /fnswer and Cross Bill filed

Mmended Answer and Cross Bill filed April 11, 1945; Answer %0
Original and fmended Cross Bills amd the Tgstimony as noted by thé
Register; upon consideratiom of which it is théreforeﬁORDERED,
ADJUDGED AND DECREED by the Court as follows:

1. The Complainant and Cross Respondént having failed

to prove the allegations of the original Bill of Complaint filed

denied.

2. The permanent custody and control oflthe mincy childs
ren, Frank V. Barchard, Jr., and Kathryn Barchard, is hereby grants
ed to the Respondent and Cross Complainant, Myrtle Barchard, and
the Complainant and Cross Respoundent, Frank V. Bérchard, shall pay

to the Respondent and Cross Complainant, Myrtle Barchard, the

monthly sum of & QJOC*EO for each and every month commencing
with the monﬁh of April, 1945, for the maintenance and support of
the said minor children, which amount,.aftér April, 1945, shall
be pald between the lst and 15th day of eéch and every month., No

provision is made in this Decree for the custody and control and

by him in this cause, the relief prayed for by him therein is hereby

8

| A
?‘t-

N S



maintenance and support of Marie Barchard, who has married since

Myrtle Barchard, shall have a lien on all of the real and persgonal
sroperty 6f the Complainant and Cross RéspOﬂdent to sécure'payment

of the amounts provided for in this paragrapi of this Decree but

inafter conveyed tc the Respondent and Cross Complainant, Myrtle
Barchard. |

3., The bonds of matrimony heretofors existing between “th
Respondent and Cross Complainant, Myrile Barchard, and the Conm- _
vlainant and Cross Eespondenf, Frank V. Barchard, be, and they are
hereby dissolved and the said Respondenﬁ and Cross Complainent 1is
forever divorced from the Complainant and Cross Respondent on the
ground of adultry. The parties hereto having been divorced because
of the misconduct of the said Complainent and Cross Respondent, tﬁe
said Hespondent and Cross complainant is entitled to permanent
alimony from him and the unencumbered fee ;im@le titie to the print-
ing and publishing business knowm as the Foiwy,@nlooker and the
Baldwin News-Herald located at Foley, in Baldwin County, Alabama,
the subscription lists, stock in trade, furniture, fixtures,
macﬁinery, a?paratta, good will and all other property of every kine
and nature owned by the Complainant and Cross Respondent and used
in the salid business is hereby fully and completely divested outb
of the Said‘complainant and Crossg Respondent, Framk V. Bafchard, an(
fully and coﬁpletely vested in the said Respondent and Cross
Compiainant; Myrtle Baxrchard, as her own property for permanent
falimony as fully end completeiy in all %esPects as the said Com-~
plainant and Cross Respondent eouid or ought to convey the said
pPIroperty.

4, The parties hereto are each”hereby'pennitted to again
contract marriage“but they shall not marryléxcept to each other
until after the expiration of gixty‘days from the date of this de-

cree and if an eppeal is teken in this cause within sixty days the

the commencement of this suit. The Respondent and Cross Complainant

this lien shall not &pply to or be a charge upon the property here-|.

W

1




sald parties shall not marry except to each other during the
pendency of the said -ap'__p"‘éal. :

5. The Register of this Court shell, within ten days
after the rendition of this Decree, file a certified copy of this
Decrse for reéord in the office of the Judge of Probate of Baldwin
County, Alabama and tax the costs of such recording as a part of
the costs of this proceeding and the Probate dudge of Baldwin
County, Alabama is directed t_ér- index the said Decree in the direct
index in the name of Framk V. Barchard and in the reverse index
in the name of Myrtle Barchard.

6. The costs of this proceeding are hereby texed against
the Complainent and Cross Respondent, Frank V. Barchard, for which
execution may issue but the costs so0 texed do not include compen-—
sation for Respondent and Crogs Complainant’s solicitor as such fee
is not, in the opinion of the Court, a proper charge to be paid
by the Complainsnt and Cross Hespondent. h

7. Jurisdiction of this ceuse i§ Teserved for the pur-
poge of maeking such other and further o rders énd‘decrees relative
to the custody and control and maintensnce and suppor‘b'of the minoz
children neamed in this Decree, &S may be necessary or proper.

ORDERED, ADJULGED AND DECREED this /_’Z%an of April,

Judge.
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FRANK V, BARCHAXD,
Complainant,

e
MYRTIE BARCHARD,

Respondans.

.
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| FRANK V., BARCHARD,

Complainemt and Cross IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
Bespondent

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
IN EQUITY. NUMBER 895,

vs L4
MYBRTLE M. BARCHARD ,

.
mmmmmmm-—uwb—em

Respondent and Crosé
Complainant. .
STIPULATION

IT IS AGREED between H. M. Hall, Solicitor for the
Compleinant and Cross Hespondent and J. B5. Blackburn, Solieitor
Tor the Respondent and Cross Cemplainant, that Ora 8. Nelson, act
&8 Commissicner in taking testimony of the Hespendent and Cross
Gomplainant, Myrtle M. Barchard, and of Harvey L, Windblgler andg
that a commission to her is hereby waived. She is to take the
testimony of the saig wztnesses in shorthend, transcribe the same
and furnish a4 copy thereof to H. M. Hall, and s copy to J. B.
Biackburn, soliciters for the respective parties interested in
this proceeding.

IT IS FURTHFR AQREED that the signing of the saig
testimony by esach of the said witnesses is hereby waivéd and thsat
the testimony so taken may be used on final hearing or any other
hearing which mey be had in this cause. IT IS FURTHER AGREED that
the Court is to use only legal snd competent testimony, that ob-
dections to questions ang, motlons to exclude gre hereby waived,
subgect however, to the right of either party to point out ob-
Jections to teﬂtlmany on f1n3+ hearing.

IT 18 FURTHER AGREED that either party to this cause
may introduce in evldence the testinony of any witneszs taken on
the reference heretofore held before the Register ~in this cause
on final hearing hereof.

Dated this 2lst day of Februgry, 1945,

= w%:;_éhak
?Q,ZS,M




ORAL DEPOSITION
‘ .

THE STATE OF ALABAMA } Circuit Cours of Baldwin County, Alabama

Baldwin County, - (In Eguitv)

FRAWK V. BARCHARD | Complainant

VS, |
MYRYLE BARCHARD ' Respondent

1, 97a 8. Nelgon _ '
» \‘———_‘_
ey teter Commlssmner
have called and caused to come before me ﬂﬁw

witness €8 nameq in the Requirement for Oral Exammatzon on the _&ls Say of —Hebrayy
1945 » 8t the office of _J. B." Blaciburn

Mﬁ&tﬂe\ Alabama, ang having first sworn said Witnesseg _ i, speak the

truth, the whole truth, and nothing byt the truth, the said Mwm&mm’

“\ﬂ‘%\ doth depose and say as follows:




FRANE V. BARCHARD,

Complainant and
Cross Respondent,

{
?
g IN THE CIRcury COURT oF
Vs. : g BALDWIN counry, ALABAMA,
MYRTLE BARCHARD, if IN EQUITY, NUMBER 895,
i
i

Respondent and
Cross Comp1 ainant,

UTRECT EXAMINATTON OF MYRTLE BARCHARD, by 7, g, Bl—&ekburn,-solieito
for the Respondent and Crggg Complainant: - (|

Q. Mrs. Barchar&, when wesre you and My, Barcharg Barrieg?

A May 1, 1924,

G« Do Jou remember when he went into the military service?

A The twenty-ririn of Novanber, 1940,

Q. And he was at that time g commmi ssioneg officer in the
United States Army? _

A. He wag g me jor,

&
5
H
®
o

What are their names, pleage ma'tm?

P oo

Frank, Jr., Marie and Kathrya, .,
Q. How o0lg ig Frank?

A, Nizaeteen.

€.  And whep thesge Proceedings were statted he Was seventeene |

Q. What ig Marietg age?
A, Seventeen,

Q. And Kathryn, :



i Page 2

| A, TFourteen.
Q. Of course, Miss Marie and Kathryn were each two years
younger when this started?

L., That's right.

Q. Were your children 1iving with you at the time this suit
t was filed?
I, | ‘ A. That's righii.
| S Q. And have since 1ived with you?
i T A, Yes.
1} Q. One of the girls is married is she not?
‘I A. That's rignt.
i Q. Is she living with you now?
A. They're living with me right now. They can't find a house
Oor an apartment.
Q. I will ask you whether you are a fit and proper person to
have the pemanent care, custody end control of those children?
A.  Yes,
! Q- Is it to their best interest that they remain with you?
A, Yesg, sir.
Q. Mrs. Barchard, when Mr. Barchard went into the active
military service, what kina of business did he leave atr Foley?
A. He left s printing and p‘ub_liéh:ing business,
Q. ¥hat was it known as?
" A. Barchard Publi shing Company,

Q. What were the names of the papers or publications?

A. The Onlooker and the Baldwin News Hearald.

1 Q. What was the condition of the business at that time?
‘l, _ | A. Run downm.

| ' Q. Owe any debts?

| A. Yes, sir.

Q- Do you remember the aporoximate amount?

anount. I am not certein.

|

l : A. I should imagine about $650.00. That was the approximate
i .

|




written while he was stationeq at ¢

I gig Teceive g letter dateg October 12

amp Blanding.
RESPONDENT AND Crogg COMPL AT ART INTROLUCES &
LETTER From COMPL ATN ANT AND CRoSgs RESPONDENT
1z, 194 aNp ASKS THAT 17 BE MARZKE

RESPONDENT AN

» 1942 whicph was

AID ORTGINAL

s DATED OCTOB ER
D AND IDENTI FTmp AS
D Cross COMPLM_‘NAI\IT'S EXHIBIT wgr

+




Moore Printing Co.

8581, NOTE OF TRSTIMONY

FEANK V., BARCHARD

GOMPLATHANT

V.

MYRTLE BARCHARD

RESPCHNDEYT

x

This cause is submitted in hehalf of Complainant upon the original Bill of Cbﬁaplaint,

e

| THE STATE OF ALABAMA,
BALDWIN COUNTY

IN EQUITY

. CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY

. stipulatioﬁ es to the taking of testimony of Frank V. Barghard; and

testimony of Frank V. Barchard,

Answer of Complainant to Kespondent! s Cross

Bill, Exception of the bompla_inant to the Report of the Régister on Reference

and in behalf of Defendant upon

Am% Register.



HEADQUARTERS 3 BATTALION 106TH QUARTERMASTER REGIMENT
QFFICE OF THE BATTALICN COMMANDER

Oct. 12, 1941

Eckobel . » Jiczz;;;;ufr sp leafenitondt

SUBJECT:
Wy Darling Myrtle:
TO: . N .
Tt wes surely good to hear you today. I had thought arouwnd
noon that T would call and then ot busy down at £ company and hed just
¢ame back from there when you oilleds. All of the men there are working
too today, as usual. We have several officers mmd enlisted men coming
in some time today to be here for a week to 10 days making inspection
of sll vehicles, They sre from the office of the Inspector Genersl,
Washingtan. Division put out s order yssterday making me responsible

for the schedule snd all amrangements for the inspections throughout
the division.

Lance got away yesterday just before the order cams from division
concelling sll leaves and Tfurloughs Tor both of ficers and men wtil after
November. There are many thef are pretty much upset about it, including
my men Whe had staved here for a fow deys to get things straight before
trying to go home. F md Willinghsm howsver had salready taken sdvantage
of it. e was gone when I arrived, Mowever, there will be no more that
will leave. Oscar, however, plans Ho try and get off Saturday by plane
and f£ly to the wedding, returning Simdsy slso by plane. Don't know whether
he will be sble to make the arrangements or nob. |

There is really a lot to bs done and I doub%d whether we'll ever get
through. I have to also get rid of ell old vehieles In the entire division
before we start leaving. ' L

fol. Spengler came in sround 8 last night from Card liﬁsi:'""'ﬁé‘chmged'
clothas smd thenvent on to St. Augugtine, '

T have to go by cemp headquarters and also ¢ivision headquerters
vet this afternocon, But thought I'd better get this letter off right away
with the application blensk for the car tsg. I had intedded sending taem
this afterncon even before you mentioned it. Plesse £ill in the remainder
as to number, etec. ' '

: Doubt if it will e possiblé to get a place for you to stay near
' hers. 1'11 cell Thursday as planned. '

Toll the children all hello. Bushels of love,

Frank

XOXOXOKXOX OXOXOHOX OXCE QXK O CX O XOXOXOXK O OX OX CEXOXOX O XOX 0XOX OX QX OXOXOXOXOXOX -



iN THE CIRCUIT COURT Ik AND FOR BRADFCRD
COUNTY, FL.ORIDA, IN CHANCERY,

FRANK V. BARCHARD, o gMW /T e

Plairtifs | Wmm
| ¢“w4auw¢a¢74h/

MYRTLE M. BARCHARD,

= Few

Deferndant.
_BILL OF COMPLAINT

Frank V., Earcha?d, a ?ésident of the Staté of Florida,
by his.attO?Eey, Righgrd D. Sutton, brings thisg hig Bi1l of com~
pla rt againsgt the deferdart, Myrtle M, Barchard whoge vresidence
and addvess as particularly as s known to this plaintiff is
Foley, Alabama, anﬁiéllegesﬁ

. I‘

That this ﬁlaintiff is.énd has been for movre than nirety
days past and prior fo the filing of thig his bill of complairt
a bons fide regident of the State of Florida, vesidirg in Bradford
County, Florida.

11,

That your plaintiff ard the Jeferdart were lawfully married
each to the other at Magnolia Sprirgs, Qlabama or the May 1,

1924, ard that such status still exists.
1171,

That as & result of said marviage there were three children
born, to-wit!: Feark V, Barchard, Jr., Mywtle Marie Baychars, and
Kathyyn Laverne Barchavrd. That saild children is ir the cere, cus-
tody and:ceﬁtrol of the Jeferdart, ard that both the ﬁlaintiff
and the defendart are fif and proper persors to have the custody
of the mirow childrern. |

IV,

That both the plaintiff and the deferdant ave over srd

-above the gsge of twenty-ore years of age.

Ve
And your plalntiff would further show that the deferdant
is guilty of willful obstlirate and cortinued Jdesertiorn of your

{Bxhibit L tg Tastlmony of Responuggp and Crgss Complainant)

’ o | Commz ss:_oé : ,;:




plalntiff for a period of one year arnd longer; that the deferndant
willfully deserted your plaintiff in the cify of Foleyy Alabarma,
or or about the 2Uth day of November, 1940 and such degertion
has beer willful, obstinats and contiruous since that tire; that
the plalntiff was forced to leave the deferdant becsuse of the coni-
tinﬁed and habitual nagging; fusgsing and bickering on the part of
the defendant towards youv plaintiff for a psvriod of at least two
vears prior to the sepa?ation of the parties; that during the
month of Aprii, 1940 the deferdant while in a rage threatened Yo
leave the plaintiff and did or several other occasions prior to
the separation of the parties threatened to leave your plaintiff;
th&t'on severgl occasions during the two years imrmediately precsd
ing the separation of the pa=~ties the deferdant has threatened to
commit suicide and has displayed hysterical rages towards your plain-
t1£f and has stafsd oR rumerous occasions that ghe 4id rot want %o
continue io have a home with the plaintiff; that 211 of the afore-
gald treafzent was without caguse or» provocatlon or the part of the
plaintiff who has always conducted hizself in a prope® and fittirg
zﬁéﬁi‘:e?; that the parties hersto are‘ still li‘ﬁ'iﬂg separate and apari
by veasor of the wilful, obstirate and corntirued desertion of your
plaintiff by the defendant and it bas made it impractical and im-
possible for your plaintiff to further discharge his martial duties.
_ VI, |
And your plalntiff furthey alleges that the defendant is
well abie to provide a 1ivelihood for herself and the minor chilldrern,
that the defendarnt is and has been recelving for t@e pasgt year the
profits of the plaintiffia business in Foley, Alabama and the 4=
fendant wiil continue to vecelve the profits of sa'd businees; that
the plaintiff has also provided to the deferndant a home for herself
ard the minor chiiﬁren as well as the usge of various other parcd s
of property located in Foley, Alabara,
| - viL,
And the plaintiff further gileges that the reglidence and

address of the'defendant, My»tle M. Barchard, as particulariy as is




known to this piaintiff is Foley, Alabama and that the defendant 1is
over and above tﬁe age of twentiy-one years of age, an@ that there
1s no ore in the Stats of Florida that the sevvice of a subpoena
upon would be binéing_on the defeniant,

WHEREFORE, Your Plaintiff prays: |

. That the bonds of matrimony now and hervetofore existing

- beitween the plaintiff and the defendarnt may_be dicssolved and that a

divorce & vinoulo matrimonii be enteved ir said cause, divoreing
the plaintiff and the defendant each from the other,

Frgrnk V. Barvchard
Pigintiff,

Richard D, Sutton

“Attorney for Plairntiff,



'ﬁ

AFFEEAVIT FOR QRDER OF CONSTRUCTIVE SERVICE
STATE OF FLORIDA
- COUNTY OF DUVAL ¢

Personally'appeareﬁ hefore me the undersigred authovrity,
Frgrk V., Barchard, who being first duly sworn deposes and saye!

T™hat he is the plaintiff in the above styled case and that
hetas read the corntents of the bill of complaint and that the aame
are true and correct, That the residence and sddress of the defend-
ant, Myrtie M, Bavchard, as particularly as is known %o this affiant
1s Foley, Alabers, that the defendant is over and ghove the age of
twenty-one years, and that there is ro one ir he State of Fiovida
that the service of a subponea upon would bind the defendant. That
thig suit iz brought ir good falth with rno irtention of anroying
the defendant. | | .

Frank V. Barchard
Plarntiff.

Sworn to and subgcr~ibed before me
this 24 day of November, 19M1.
D. Byron King (OFFICIAL SEAL)
Notary, Public, State of Florida at Large.
My Cozrission Expires Jan. 21, 1945,
Notary Pubiic,At Lavge, My Coprission
Explres:

Filed in office of Glerk of Court on the 25th., day of Nov,
1541, '

A, J., Thomas Clerk,

By J, R, Kelly p. C.



FRARE V. BARCHARD,

Complainant emnd _
Cross Respondent, IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

e, BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.

MYRTLE BARCHARD, IN BQUITY. : NUMBER 895.

Regpondent and
Cross Complainant.

Dt S T BTt Mo I P JOrTeet I DT i,

AMENDED ANSWER AND CROSS BILL

Now comes the Respondent smd Cross Compleinsnt and
amends the prayer for relief in the last Amended Answer and Cross
Bill filed by her in this cause so that the prayer: for relief as

amended will #esd as follows:

PRAYEB FOR RILIEF _

The‘ﬂespondént and Cross Gaﬁglaiﬁanﬁ reﬁﬁectfully pray
for the following separate énd several relief:

1. That the Court will make and enter & proper decree
glving end gramting to the Hespondent' and Cross CGomplainant- the
permasnent custody and control of the saild minor children, Frank V,
Barchard, Jr., Merie Barchard snd Ksthryn Barchawd; and fix a
reagonable eémount to be paid monthly to Respondent and Cross
Complainant for meintenance snd support of the said minorT ohildren

Bf_ ??at_;he Court will meke and enter a propér decree
divoreing 'the-"‘ﬁes;pondent and Cross Complainaﬁt from the Complainem
-angd Cross Eespoadggt-on the ground of adultry end vest in her by
proper decrse the iz—negcumbered fee simple title to the printing
and publishing business kxnown as the Foley Gnloocker and the Baldwi:
News-Herald, . the subseription lists, stock in trade, furniture,
Tixtures, machinery, spparatta, good will zmnd all other property of
every kind and.nature owied by the Complsinent and Cross Respondenw

eand used in conmnection with the said buslness as permanent alimony




S. That & lien be fixed and established on all of the
property owned by Complainant and Cross Hespondent in Bsldwin
County, Aiabama te secure payment of the amounts decreed to be pat
to Hespondent snd Cross Complainent for maintenance and support oif
the said mivor children.

| 4. Resgpondent and Cross Complalinent further prays foi
such other, further asndéd general reliaf ag she may be equitably
entitied to the premises considered.

Respectfully submitted,

Solfifei tor for Respondent and Cross
Complainant.
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FRANK V. BARCHAED
C OMPLATHANT IN TEE CIECUIT COURT OF
Vs BALDWIN COUNTY, ALARAMA

MYKRTLE BARCEDAERD, IN BEQUITY.

il S N NS N L S

FESP ONDENT No. 835 .
£ad now comes the Complainent snd without waiving his
msﬁion bto strike, excepts to the report of the Register on referencs on
the following separate and several grounds;
1#
That prior to the reference the compi&inant had conveye&
to the Esspondent and thg minor children property of the value of not lass
than @9,000.00; that the Kespondent and the said minor children have an
incoms of Aot less than §$7,500.00 per year;
. ' : 2.
That the Gomplainant, before the reference, convevsd to
the Respendent'the home place ;n the Town of'Foleya of & value of not less
than $3,000.00, the lots and buildings on =and in_which.the“?eley Onlocker™n
business weas carried on, of the velue of not less than %4,0DO¢OG, and slso

to the children property of not less in valus than $2,000.00; thet in

addition to this he executed Lo ths kespondent & lease for the du?a%ion of
the war end six months after, all machinery, equipment, and good will of the
"Foley Onlooker®™ which tEe Respondent is now operating snd retsining the income
therefronm; th%t the equiyﬁent, maehinery leesed by the Compleinsnt to the Kespond
ent has =n annual rental value of notkless than $2,000.00.,
: . :

Thet the only income of the Complainsnt is his salary, paid
by the United States Govermment s &n officer in the United States army; that
the kespondent has an ample income and ample property to provide forrherself
the minor children, snd the peyment of all expanées, inéluding the attorneys

fee:




e Ty

4 a
The Gcmpiainantrstaﬁes thet 211 the cdnveyances to
the Respondent snd the minor children were made voluntarily, after the'
Kespondent hed sbendoned the Complsinent, zand for the separate meintenance
énd support of the Fespondent and sszid children; tha£ the said property
and the income Fherefrom was and is inten&ed end is sufficient for the

separate maintenasnce an& support of the Respondent snd said Children.

BEEBE & EALL

BY E/W

Solicitors for the Compleinsnt,
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FRANK BARCHARD
COMPLATNANT
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

Mt i et S N N S o M 8

Vs BALDWIN COUNTY, ALSBAMA
IN BQUITY.
MYRTLE BARCHARD ’
RESFONDENT 4895

And now comss the gomplainamt; FRANK V. PARCHARD and, for answer
to the Respondent's Cross-Bill, sRySs: |
ke
He admits that he wes, on te~wit November 25th, 1940, called
into mctive service end now has a comnisslon as & Major in the United

Stetes prmy. %
Be

He sdmitsinat he and the Respondent have thres chiidren, nemely
ET#nk Vs Barchard, Jr., & son seventeen years of age, Marie Barchard, a'daughter
fifteen years of age, and Ksthryn Berchard, s deughter twelvs years of age, and
thet the said children reside with the Aespondent, their mother, who is in all
respects & fit and proper person to have the permanent cere, custody end
contrel of the said minor children.

Cs

He admits that st the time of entering the militery service
he left the printing and publishing business known es “Foley Onlooker™ in charge
of' the Respondent, who has since thet time opsreted the samé gad retained all
the income therefrom; he denies that he laft outstending debts amounting to much
more than $1,000.00; that the only debts left were current outstending bills for
peper and other matsrials used in the publication of the'paper; that the insursnce
policies menticned are peyable to the Respondent or to the children as bensficiaries
and that it was optional with the Respondent es to whether or not she kept the
premiums thereon peid.

. .

The Compleinent admits that he is, &t this time, & comnissionsd
officer in the United States Army, his present commission being thet of a Major
end thet the amount.of the allowances and compensgtion which are paid %o him es

sueh officer montdky amount to not less than $850.00; however, his pay ls- based



-

upon the fact thet he has e wifs and three children, the Respondent and hisg
children,
B. |

The Gamplainanﬁ denies the fact thet the Respondent and the said
minor children have no property to adequately~mainﬁain énd support themselves
but, on the céntrary, states thet the Bsspondent end the three minor children
own in their om right propérty ef the velue, and ﬁﬂt less then, £9000,00; that
the Respondent snd +he seid children have an income of not less than $7Y500.00
per yeer; that & short while age the Complainsnt conveyed to the Respondent the
home plece of & velve of not less than $3000.00, the lots end building on end
in which the "Foley Onlooker* busingss is csrried on, of & vglue of not lesg
than ﬁéOOG.OO, and also to the children property not less in value than $2000.00;
that in addition o this he exscuted to-the Respondent s lease for the duration
of the war and six months thereafter, s11 ﬁachinery, equipment and good wilg, ete.,
of the "Foiey Oinlooker™ which the Respondent is now operating and retaining the
income ﬁherefrem;rthét the equipment lsased by the Compleinant to the Hespondent
has an ennuel rental value of not less thén $2000.00; +that in adéition to this the
Complainant some +time age sold 8 piece of proﬁerty in Foley and divided the
Proceeds thersof, from which +he Bespondent received some five or six hundred
dollerz 4n cashs | |

Thet the Property owned by the Uomplainent consists of'only
vacaut property in which there is no ivcome, and which is more or less of a
liebility in view or the taxes;

That the only income of the Compleinent is the money paid to him
by the United States government; | |

Thet the socn, Trank V. Bercherd, Jrs, hes now finisghed high
school and is cépabls of maintaining ang supporting himself;

That the Complainant necessarily has heavy expenées which are
deducted from his selary as a coﬁmissionad officer in the United Stetes irmy ang
that after such deductions are made he has barely enough %o meintain end support

himgelf in line with the commission he holds.,



B
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Fe
Thet the said conveyencey and the lemse herein mentioned, were

made by t%e Complainant to the Réspondent and their children volunterily
after the Respondent had abandoned the Complainent, and for the separate
maintenance and support of the Respondent and séid children: that the

sald property end the income therefrom was and is intended; and is sufficient

for the separete meintensnce and support of the Kespondent and the ssid

children.

That the salary received by the Compleinent fromthe United
Stetves Government is not sufficient to support himself, the Respondent

end the Children, and the payment of en attorneys fees.

Ge
The Complainent denies each allegation conteined in the
Respondent' s ecross bill ﬁdt herein specifically admi tted, and:- demends

striet proof of the seme.

BEEBE & HALL
BY Aéf;f;21rp.¥1£aaﬂ="___

Solicitors for Complainent.




FRANK V. BARCHARD, §

Complainant and Cross- . I THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
Hespondent, . | ‘
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
S, |
I§ ECUITY. NUMBER 895.

MYRTLE M. BARCHARD,

1

I

Respondent and Cross-— {

Compl alnant.’ i
DECREE

This cause coming on to be heard on this date -by—rroexend

is submltted on the Respot;d_ent_az;ci Cross-Complaine
Wotion filed in this qéusé on this date to withdraw the sulmissior
heretofore had in this cause for the purpag ;se of allowing her to
smend her Cross Bill, upon coxlsideration-éf all of whiech IT IS
THEREFORE ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED by the Court that the sub-
mission heretofore had in this cause on the Report of the Regliste:
be and the same 1s hereby Tﬁthdra\m-aﬂd the said Respondent and
Cross Complainant is hereby pemntted to amanﬂ the Cross Bill
filed by her in this eause Whlch amendmeﬁt shall be flled by her
within ten days from the date of this Decree._ﬁt

GRD?RED ADJUDGED AI\ID DECREED thls ? day of Novan{)er,J.Q-

Judge.




FRANK V. BARCHARD
: IN THE CIRCUIT COURT CF
COMPLATNAWNT : :

BALOWIN COUNTY, ALABANA

va IH BQULITY.

No. B85

P N T L L I .

WYRTLE RARCHARD ‘
: TESPONDENT .

i

ingd now comes the Complainant and moves the Court to strike
the repert of the Reglster gn_rsferencs, and for grounds thereof separately and
severally, says:
| 1,
Thet the btesbimony on the reference was not taken as
required by law. “
P
That the testimony of the witnessss at the reference
was nobt reduced to writlng as required‘by law,
3.
That the report was Tilad sixz monfhs after the referance was
held and is therefore invalid.
4o
That the report was not mede and filed in maoner and within
the time required by law.
Be
That the Cemplaigant wes atb the time of the reference ig

the armed forces of the United States and therefore did not have the opportunity

BEEBE & HALL
BY ./~ '

Solicitors for the Complainants

to appesr in persons




No. DG

The State of Alabama,

BALDWIN COUNTY

IN EQUITY

CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY

FRANE V., BARCHARD, .

COMPLATNANT

Vs,

MYRTLE BARCHARD

RESPONDENT

NOTE OF TESTIMONY

Filed in Open Court thig Slst

.

day of dennapy 1044

e N

Y Register,’

Ha.cc_.m Printing Co.
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/MPNDED ANSWER AND CROSS Briy

FRANK V. BARCHARD,

Complainsnt ang
Cross Respondent .

Vs,
MYRTLE BARCHARD,

Hespondent and -
Cross Complainant,

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,

IN BQUITY.  NUMBER 895,




o

FRATE 7. %&Emu
. COMPLAINANT
V8

WYRTLE BARGHARD

RESPONDENT.




T

oy

sy e,

e

v ¢ o

RECORDED

. FRANK BARCHARD,

Complainant
vs

MYRTLE RANCEARD,

Respondent

AVSWER TO CROSS BILL
Filed June 4th, 1943

S i Sy

SRS



- DECREE
| FRANK V. BARCHARD,

Complainant and Cross-
Respondent,

P V8.

| MYRTLE M. BARCHARD,

m Respondent and Cross~ .
! Complainant. a

kS

IN THE CIRCUIT COUNTY OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
IN BEQUITY. NUMBER 895,
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i inc g s i

& ECOR Dy,

FRANK V. BARCHAERD
_ € OMPLAINANT

V8

MYRTLE BARCHARD
HESP ONDENT »

SN ap T atedde




R N THE
HE ?o B%Qﬁﬁ&%s

CIRCUIT COURT OF RALDWIN COUSTY,
Gomplainant, e B
ATIA & m ﬁ-ﬁmn

V8.

UTYRTLE BAHCHARD,

Roespondent,

% is &rﬁefaﬁ_by the'éﬁﬁ?%_%ﬁa% the former ordsr

in this cause r@qairiﬁg_the E@ﬁ@@aﬁaﬁ% o prepavrs aéﬁ files a

pertain itemized sitatement Lo be used by the Heglister on a reference
in seid cause be, cnd the smame hereby ls altered and smended 80 as

7 to extend the time from July 15, 1944 to August 13, 1944.
This 15th day of July, 1944,




be your tenant, state whether or not the woman who occcupied the

| the time you knew them?

‘premises with him was pregnamt.

.\L_s.\ - wﬁ“_ .
(FRANK V. BARCHARD, {
i
Complainant and i
Cross Respondent, % IN THE CIRCUIT CQURT QF
HVS. g BALEWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
?EEMYRTLE BARCHARD, % IN EQUITY. HUMBER 895.
Regpondent snd i
Cross Compleinant. |

INTERROGATORLES TO BE PROPOUNDED TO A. T. LISENEY,
OZARK, ALABAMA. |

Lo Pléase give your neme, sge, plece of residence and

‘your present occupation or officlial position.

2. Did you know Major Frank V. Barchard at the time ke

lwas stationed at Camp Rucker mear Ozark, Alabama? If €0, when did |

iyou first become ascquainted with him and how long did you know him?

3. Staete whether or not Frank V., Barchard at any time

|rented a house, aspartment or rooms fmm you. IFf so, where was the

broperty located snd during What time it was rented or occcupied by .
Frank V. Barchard? : o
4, During the time that Frank V. Barchard was your :

: tenant, 4i¢ anyone else occupy the premises which he rented with

| him?

B.  If your Answer to the above interrogatory discloses

| that the premises were occupied by someone else in addition to Franic

V. Barcherd, how long did this oecupaney continune.

6. By what name was the party who occupied the praalses'

rented from you by Frank V. Barchard known durlng the time she

ccecupied the premiges with Mr. Barchard?
7. Did My. Barchard represent this party to be his-wife

end was she known as his wife in the community where they lived at

8. During,and at,the time Frauk V. Barchard cesased %o

P I Mlecho lne

Splici tor for Respondent and Cross—
omplainant.




FRARK V. BARCHARD, ‘
Complainant and IN THE CLRCULIT COURT OF
Cross Respondent, . y
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
Ve ' ' ' :

IN BQULITY. NUMBER 695,
MYRTLE BARCHARD,

Respondent and
Cross Complainant,

TIPS i, ALY, e, Yo, S0, el I S, IR St

| GARNISHMENT ON DECREE
STATE OF ALABAMA |
BALDWIN COUNTY %
T0 ANY SHERIFF OF THE STATE OF ALABAMA:

WIEREAS, on the 1l4th day of April 1945, the above named
Complainant and fross Respondent was ordered Lo pay to the said
Respondent end Cross Couplainant the suw of Two Hundréd ﬁoilars rer
month, which payments are now in arrears and affidavit having been
made by J. B. Blackburn, solicitor for the sald Hespondent snd Cross
Complainant that the Baldwin County Bank, a Corporastion, is supposed
to be indebted to or have effects of the sald Frank V. Barchard in
its possessiongor under its control, and that he belleves process of
garnishment against the sald Baldwin County'Bank is necessary to
obtain satisfaction of the saiﬁr judgeent;

You are therefore hereby commanded to swmon the Baldwin
County Bank, a Corporation, to be and appear before the Circuit Court
of Baldwin County, Alabama,.quity'Side, on the 128th day of March
71946 then end there to answer on ogth whether it was indebted to the
apove named Frank V. Barch at the time of the serviée of this summons
or at the time of msking its answer hefétolané in what sgum or sums;
and whether it will not be indebted in future to the said Frank V,
Barchard by a contract then existing or at the time of the service
of this summons; and whebher 1t has not in its possession or under

its control personal or real property or things in aetion belohging

to the said Frank V. Barchard.

Wherein fail not and have you then and there this writ.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereuntc set my hand as Hegister

of the said Court on this the 14th day of February, 1946.

QAN

Register. '



FRANK V. BARCHARD,
IW THE CIRCUIT GOURT OF
COMELATNANT, :
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAWA,
Vs, ‘
IN EQUITY.
WMYRTLE BARCHARD, -

N LR T L S e e

NO. 895,
RESPONDENT. .

TQ HON. F. W. HARE, JUDGE OF THE CIRCUTT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,
1 BQUITY: ‘ :

And now éom@s the Complainant, FRANK V. BARCHARD, and respectfully
represents and shows unto your Honor as fgllowé:

1, That a final decrge of divorcerwas éntefeé by this Court on the
Lith day of April, 1945. | |

2, That in and as a part of szid decree the Céuftireserve& Juris=-
diction 6f‘the cause for the ﬁurpose of msking such other an@lfﬁrthef or&ers
of decreeiéélative o thE'éustady'and centrél and maintenance anﬁ_gupport_of
the minor children, therein named, as may become nécessarj,-or proper.

4, That Be said decree the Gourt awsrded the permanent cusiody and

control of the minor children, Frenk V. Bafehard,'Jr.,-amﬁ-Kathrﬁn Baréhard, to

the Reapondent, Myrtle Barchar&, and réquired the Complainant to pay to the Re~

spondent, Myrtle Barcherd, the monthly sum.of $200.00, for the meintenance and
support of gzid minor children. | |

4o That pridr to the rendition of the said deeree, the Complainant
conveyed to thé Respondent the sald real pr@pertyrat Foley, -in Bélﬁwiﬂ County,

Alzbama, in compliance with his responsibility, to maintein and support seid

‘childran, with the understanding that said property would be used for that pur-~

pose; that the eald property conveyed to the Respondent and the said nminor
children is of the value of $10,000.00,

5, That in and by the decree of the Court vested the Respondemt with
title Lo the Printing and“?ublishing buginess, known as the Foley’@nlooker,_and
the Baldwin News~Herald, located at Foley, in Baldwin County, Alsbems, the sub-

" seription list, stock in traﬁes furniture, fixtures, mechinery apparta, good

will and all other property of every kind and nature, in commeection with the said

business; that the Respondent has recently sold the said newspaper business,

equipment, etc., for the sum of $14,000.00; thet the said property was, and the

proceeds of the sale thereof, are for the benefil of the Respondent and the said




minor children;
6. That the Respondent has recently married MT,IG, H, Buley, and is

-financiaily'well fized and her husband is fully cap&ble'ef supporting her.

. That the Complainant is presently in the United States Army with
'the‘fank of Lt, Colonel, snd draws & salary of $564,.2%; that his rank neces~
sarily reqﬁires‘him to expend 1arge_sumé to gaintain his status in %he Army;
| that it is highly probablg that the Complai ﬁant will shortly resume. his ori-
ginal ratlng of M&gar,_at & mgnuhly salary of approx1mately_$&50.00; that it
is prabable that he may be dﬂscﬂarged from the ﬁrmy, |

8. r5%1:3.1: the Complainant has no income other than his monthly salary
as an Army Officer.. | T

9, That the uomp1a1ﬁunt finds it difficult if not impossible, at tne
- pregent time tﬁ-ccmply_wiﬁh the ﬁecree of the Court in “the payument of $200.GC
per month tnat if he s dlscnarﬂeﬁ from the Army it Wlll be abSVIutPly im
possible for him Lo comply w1th the decrees of tbe Couvt

10, That the Complainant has dependent upon him, & bréthe?,'Ira Bar-
chard, who was somebime ago éeriously injured, and is not physigaiiy ébie to
follow any gainfﬁl aceupation, - E

@HEREFDRE, the premiges ccnsidered; the Complainant prays that your
Honér will order 2 hearing, or enter such adéiﬁiohal orders and/or decrees,
amending the original decrse of this Court, as to the monthly payments, écﬁr

mensurate with the Complainant's ability.

Gmmﬂauﬁﬂtrrw

BEEEE & HALL
WM

SGllGl%O”S for the Comp1amnaﬂt



|MYRTLE BARCHARD,

FRANK V. BARCHARD,

Complainant and

Cross Respondent, IN THE CIRCGUIT COURT OF

vs. BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
IN EQUITY. NUMBER 895.

Respondent and
Cross Complainant.

T DECREE

Thlq.cause comlng on to be heard on this date, belng th
date f1xed by the Tules of this Court For calling the Equlty Dodket
hereof, is submltteq on the Motion to Amend Decree filea in thls
cause by‘therComplalﬂant and Cross Respondent on the 24th day of
August, 1945, and it being made to appear “to the Geurt that the
%Complainant and Cross Respondent is in contempt of this Court in
Tthat he has not paid the monthly paymentsrprovided ﬁor in the
Final Decree heretcfore rendered in this cause and upon con31aerat1
of all of which IT IS TﬂEREFoBE ORDERED, ADJUDGED AHD DECREED by th

Court that ﬂﬂe sald Petitlon to Amend the Decree and reduce the

monthly'payments for mainten&nce and support of the saiﬁ chlldren _

be and i% 1s_hereby dismissed.

ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED this 25th day of Septem-

ber, 1945.

Judge.

011




FRANK V. BARCHARD, {
Complainant, § IN THE CIRCULT COURT OF
Vs, % BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
MYRTLE BARCHARD, % IN BQUITY. NUMBER 895.
Kespoudent. E

DECREE ORDERING REFHEANCE

This cause coming on to be heard on this date and belng
submitied on Respondent and Cross Complainent's Cross Bill, WosRE-
UPON 1t is Ordered, #djudged and Decr@ed‘by the Court that the said
Cross Bill be and it is hereby referrsed to the Regislter of this
Court %o hold & reference of the time of which he shall give notlice
to the Respondent as provided by lLaw éﬂd'at such reference he shall:

1l. Hear tsstimony and.report to the Court what sums should
be pald to the Respondent and Uross Complainant as alimony pendente
iite.

2. Ie shall hear testimony, ascertain and report to the
Court what is s reasonable solicitor's fee to De pald to Hespondent
and Cross Complainant's solicitor of record for services rendersd -
by him in this cause.

ALl other métters are resserved by the Court for further

action in the sald causs,

Ordered, Adjudged and Jecreed this day of April,1943.

dJudge.




FRANK V. BARCHAED,
Complainant, IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
VSe

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,

MYRILE BARCHARD, IN EQUITY. NQMBER 898.

SFERIG PG eI oRTIN SUITING BTt Jome i Do

Hespondent. -

AﬁEﬁDED ANSWER AND CROSS BILL

Now comes the Hespondent, Myrtle Barchard, and for
aﬁended answer to the B1il of Complaint filed sgainst her in this
cause and for her Amended Cross Bill says:

1. She admits the allegations of paragraph Numbered 1
of the Bill of Complaint. | "

2. Respondent admits that she and the Complainant wére
married on May 1, 1924 but expressly denies all of the other &l-
legations of parsgrsph Numbereﬁ 2.

3. Regpondent denies each and &ll of the other alle-
gations of the gaid Bill of Complaint which have not been specific-
glly answered herein.

4, For further angwer tc the Bill of Complsint the
Respondent alleges that she and the Compléinant lived together as
men and wife at Foley, in Baldwin County, Alabama from the time of
their said marriage until on to-wit, November 25, 1940 when the
Complainant, who was then a commissioned officer in the United
States Ammy, was called into active service.

There were born to the Respondent end the said Com-
rlainant threes chilﬁren, namely, ¥rank V. Barchard, Jr., a son,
now seventesn -yesrs of agé; Marie Barchard, a dJdaughter, now fifteen
years of age and Kathryn Barchard, a daughter, now twelve years of
age, each and all of whom now regide with the Respondent; their
mother, who is in 8ll respects a fit and proper person to have the
permenent care, custody and control of the Said.iinor children and |
the Respondent further alleges thet it is to the best interest of
the sald minor children that they rTemain in her custody and under

ner control.




Wnen the Complainent entered active military service
he left the printing =nd publishing business known as the Foley
Onloecker, at Foley, Alabema, which was on the said date in a run-—
Gown condition with outstanding debts and obligations amounting to

mere than one thousand dollars (%1,00@.00). Since the Complainant

entered the military service this business has been operated by
the Respoadent who has reducsd or paid the indebbedness on the said
business in addition to which she has pald premiums on verious
insurence policies of the Complainent.

From the time the sald Complainent enmtered active
militery serﬁiee on to-witb, Novémber 25, 1940 until about the
rmonth of October, 1941 he visited the Respondent and his children
{at Foley, Alabama at various times. On to-wit, November 24; 1941
the Complainant filed a suit for divérce against the Respondent in
the Equity Court of Bradford County, Florida, in whieh he all eged
that he was a bona fide resident of Bradford County, Floride snd
charged the Respondent in the Saié suit with having absndoned him,
all of which stétaments were falzme and unirue and were known by the
Complainant to be false and untrue at the time the suit was filed.
Prosecution of the sald suit was abandonéd‘mﬁ;the'Camplainant'has
since the time of the filing of the said suit seldom vigited his
wife and children who are living at the place in Foley, Alabama
where they lived when the Complainant entered into the active
military service and he has wholly failed to adeguately maintain
and support them in the way thalt persons in their stationsg of life
should be meintained and supported and in keeping with tné earnings
of the Complainant. At the time the Complainent filed this suit he

was a commissioned officer in the United States Ammy at that time

having the rank of Major mhiéh raid to him as hig total allowance

snd compensation the monthly sum of not less than Four Hundred

Seventy Dollers (§470.00) per month; One Hundred Sixty-eéight Dollars
(%168.00) of which was péid'monthly for subsigtence and reantal
allowence. Since the filing of this sult the Complainant has Te-

ceived a promotion, is now & Lieutenant Colonel which increases his

= = — -

the following separate énd several relierfl:

| 1. That the Court will make and enter a proper Decree
glving =nd granting to the Respondent and-Crogs Comylainanxlthe
permenent cusbtody and control of the said minor children, Frank V.

Rarchard, Jr., Marie Barchard and Kathryn Barchard, fix a reasonabl




amount to be paid in a lump sum to the Respondent and Cross Com-

plainant for maintenance and support of the sald miner children
from the commencement of this suit to the dabe of the Final Decree
rendered in this cause and also filxing a Treasonable’gonthly alleow
ance to be pald to her thereafter for the:ﬁaintenance and support
of the said minor chil dren.

2. ‘Uhat the Court will make and enter a propsy Decree
divoreing the Respondent and Cross Complainamt from the bed and |
board 6f the Complainent and Cross Respondent in the manner pré—
vided by Title B4, Section 36 of the 1940 Code of Alabsma and will
fix a reaéenable amount to be pald to the Regpondent and Cross
Complainant in a lump sum for aiimony from the time of the com-
mencement of this suitw to the date of this Decree and a reasonabl
monthly sum to be paid to her as alimony after the date of the said
Decree. '

3. That a lien be fixed and esbablished on all of the
property ovwned by the Complainant and Cross Respondent in RBaldwin
County, Alabsma to secure payment of the amounts decrsed to be
paid té the Hespondent and-Crosé Complainsant.

4. That the Court will ascertain and fix a reasonable
emount to be peid by the Complainant snd Cross Respondent to the
Respondent and Cross Complainant's sollicitor of record for services
rendered and 1o be.rendered in this cause.

.5. Respondent and Cross Complainant further prays for
such other, further and géneral relief_as she may be eqgultably
entitled to the premises considered.

Regpeetfully submitted,

WAV T/

olicitor for Respondent and Cross-
Complainant.
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FRANK V. BARCHARD,

Complainant and Cross
Respondent,

VS,
MYRTLE BARCHARD,

Respondent and Cross
Complainant. :

IN THE CIRCUIT. COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
IN EQUITY, NUMBER 895.
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AFFIDAVIT FOR
GARNISIMENT ON DECRER

' FRANK V. BARCHARD

m, Complainant mﬁ@.

; Cross Hespondent

i Vs, _ | | .

MYRTLE BARCHARD

Hespondent and
Cross Complainant

. IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
| - BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
- IN BQUITY,  NUMBER 695.
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FRANE V. BARUHARD IN THE CIRCUIT COIRT P

COMPLATNANT AND

PALOWIN COWITE, ALABAYA
{ROSS RESPONDENT

IF  EQUITY. o, 995
75,

. WYRTLE BARCEHARD

RESPONDENT AND e
CROSS COMPL.INANT

R - R~ R - S = B L 4

TIVAL E??”I’EE*

Thig ¢ause is %ﬁ%ﬁm%m f’er Pinal Decres of Pehaifl of the gaz'ﬁeﬁ vpon the origzinsl
Bill of Complaint, Stipulabion of Pariies relafive 4o the taking of the testincny of the
Gomplainant and Cross Hespondent: originel snswer end Oross Bill; Wotion dated July 13,
i5Ly; Decree dated July 15; 1%hi; Wotion filed Hovewber &, 194h; Decrse dated Hovenber
8, 19?.;@, Amendel inswer snd Uross Bill filed Hovember 18, 19Lk; Stipulation of Parties
- dated Fcbruesry 21, 1945: Anended Answer amd Sross BLIL ”ilm April 11, 194B;  Answer to
Original and Emmsz@_ Croes 2llls and the Tesiimony &s noted by the Relpisler; upon oons
sideretion of whick it is therefore Ordered, Adjudged and Decresd by the Courd zs Followsg

1s
_ Ihe Gomplainmant and Sross Respondent having failed o vove the zllezations of the
- originmel Bili of Complaint filed by Wm in this sause; ihe relief prayed for by him
therein is hereby donied.

2,
The permanent custody and contwel of the minor children, Frank V. ’ﬁaz’a%:mwczg drey &nd
: hyrn Berchard, is hereby grauted to the Hespundent snd Urose Complainant, ¥yrils Pore
" aharﬁ and -bhe camp}.amm: and Crogs Respondent, Prask V. Barcherd, shall pay @e the
?espm-ﬁem umi umﬁ@ ﬁwghin&m, Tyrt tie Barchard, the monthly sus of %200.00 for each 2
i ol 1?%5& “For the maintenincs and swpsort of
unby April, I9h5, shall be peid between the lst mc’i
o Bagh s _evez*y enths ’iw ;awﬁsmm is m&% in ihis Decree for the gustady an
control and maintenance and support of Marie Baveherd, who has married since the commence~
o 5 suits The Respondent and Oross G@ﬁmhm&nﬁ; fyrtlie %&i’i’:i&ﬁl’ﬂ%‘; shal® have a
cm------ai.l of the real end persensl propevty of the Complainant aad Cross Respondent fo
s ol the smointe provided for in this paragraph of thiz Deocres bub this lien
‘apuly to or be a charfe upom the .roperdy hereinafier convayed to uhe Respondent
kel _z,z roas ﬁmp&.mmﬁtﬁ yritie Barchard.

3w

o Sross Uornplaline-
« Burchard, h% and
frnas Gmap&.m%ﬂ% iz forever divoreed
aﬂﬁ Gm@a g %ﬁp@ﬁﬁ%ﬁ @m ‘iﬁm ﬁmfmﬁs mﬁ* @ﬁﬁiﬁ;&g. ’f’h&z W‘&:&ES a&mw

ol mﬁxy exes z_‘;a sach g s
“this deeree and i @ afgm&l is B

not maryy emégﬁ 6 egel a*‘m@ @imf*s,% zh& pm&@mﬂ" of ?:z@ smé a@@eﬁa

s ui"@@f Lhe- f&m’*ﬁﬁ tHon of ‘this. ﬁ@@ma
_ of fice of the Judge of Frobate
ek the costs of smm @G{Erﬁlﬁg a8 a part of the costs of this
 dudgs oL win G@mugs Alstizme is directed o indox the said
e néme of Frank V. arﬁmx'é and in the reverse index in

file a car ifled dopy of 1 m E@cme: zm’* sf__ 51

U Baldwin County, Llabama

pz'scﬁaeimg and i:h@ Emﬁa
-i

a.':

tla Bam%‘*arm» :




&y
ne eosts of Lkis progesding are hereby tamed ageinst the Complainsnt and Cross
-dent, Frenk V. Barchard, fur which execution may issus but the cosis so taxed do not insluds
compensation for Resporndent and Gross Complainant’s soliciiter s such fee is not, in the ope
inmlon of the Gourt, a proper charge to be paid by the Jowplainant and Oross Bogpondent,

Te
Jurigdiction of this cause is reserved for the pwrpese of making such other asnd Puriher
orders and decress relaiive th the cusiody and conbtrol and meintenancs and support of the minor
Hidren named in this Depres, as mpy be DECESBETY QF DDOLET.

-"'o
R@S8DCH-

ORDERED, ABJUDGED 4D DICRBST this 1hth day of April, 1945,
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1. Complainant and Cross Respondent does not offer io
do squity.

2. No facte are alleged to show that the Complainant
and Cross Regpondent has complied with the terms anéd provisions of
the said Decree. |

5. No facts are alleged to show eny excuse for Complsain-
ant and Cross Respondent's failure to comply with the bemms and pro
vigions of the said Decree.

4, No facts are slleged to show such change in circum-~
gstances as is necessary to entitle Complainant and Cross Respondent
to a reduction of the amount allowed for maintenanee snd support of
the minor children named in the said Decree.

5. 1t affirmatively appears from the said Petition that
the Complainant and Cross Respondent is now earning the same amount
‘of money that he was earning when the Decree heretofore rendered
in this cause Wa's made. -

6. No facts are alleged to entitle the Complainant and -

Cross Eespondent to the relief prayed for by his said Petition.

Solijeitor for Eespondentl and Cross
Cdmplainant.
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DEMURRER

 FRANK V. BARCHARD,

Complainant and Cross
Qe@pondentb

' MYRTLE BARCEARD
3 Responaen‘b and Cross
s Complainant.

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
IN EQUITY.  NUMBER 895.




April 2, 1945

Mr. R. S. Dueck
Register in Chaneery
Bay Minette, Alabama

In Account With-

Ora 8. WNelson

Taking and transcribing testimony of wiinesses for Complainant
and Cross Respondent, Respondent end Cross Complainant and on
Reference before Register in case of Barchard v. Barchard,

Equity Case 895.
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REESPONDENT AND CROSS COMPLATNANT*S BRIEFR
O SUBMISSLON FOR YINAL DECREE

FRANK V. BARCHARD, [
Complainent and Cross IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
Regpondent, )

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,

IN EQUITY. NUMBER 895.

'VS;'

MYRTLE BARCHARED,

Respondent and Cross |
Compleainant.
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FRANK V. BARCHARD, |
Complainant and IN THE GIRCUIT COURT OF

Cross Respondent,
. BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.

VS. -
IN EQUITY. . NUMBER 895.
MYBTLE BARCHARD,

Respondent and
Cross Complainent.

P et Jolnt; (TTe frercanc) SrTim BT Gzt Batibpel B (ifDed

STATEMENT OF THE CASE
This suit was filed by the Complainent and Cross
Hespondent, Frank V. Barchard, while in the military service

of the United States, seeking a divorse from his wife, Myrtle

- Barchard, the Respondent end Cross Complainant, on the

ground of abandonment.

The Respondent and Cross Complainsnt filed an Answer
and Cross Bill in the cause, in which she prayed for the eustody-
and control of the minor children of the seid parties; that a
Begree'be repdered regquiring the Complainent and Cross gespendw
ent to maintain and support them and that she be granted separate
maintenanae, The cause was referred to the Register of.this
Court, testimony was teken and the matter was submitted for an
interlocutory decree on the Reglster's Report end the exceptions
of the Complalnant and Crogs RBespondent thereto. |

Later, the Respondent and Cress Complainant filed a

moticon to withdreaw the submissioﬁ that was heretofore had on the



Register's Repert and the exceptions therete, after which the
Court rendered a Decree withdrswing the submission and pemmititing
the Respondent and Cross Complainant ta smend her Answer and_cross
Bill, The Respondent and Cross Complainant leter amended her
Cross Bill, slleged In substanee-that the Compleinent and Cross
Respondent had made prior efforts to divoree her; that s was
living in aduliry; that she had the custody and control of the
seid minor children; was a fit and proper person to have the per-
manent eustody and control of ﬁhe seid children; that she was un-
able to malntain snd support them; that the Complainant and Cross
Respenc?i_en‘b was & man of means, ‘able té sujgpért" ﬁheiri, in which
Mmended Answer snd Cross Bill she prayed that a Decree be rendered -
granting to her the permanent custody end control of the children,
requiring the Complainant and Cross Respendent to meintain and
wsupport them; granting to her a &ivcrce from bed and board and
randering & Decree for slimony in her favor.

The testimony of the parties snd their witnesses has
been teken and the cause has been submitted for Final Decreeé
by the Respondent and Cross Comglainant on her smended Cross Bill
end on the bestimony as noted by the Register which for the help
andé information of the Court ineludes the testimony that was

telken on the reference before the Register;

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

Chancery Court has general jurisdiction respecting duby
of father to support his minor children. Pleading which shows on
its face that welfare of infant requires order respecting 1ts
custody end maintenance aufficient %o invoke equity jurlsdiction.
Brideges v. Bridges, 227 Ala. 144, 148 So. 816.



Upon granting a divorce the Court may give the custody
end education of the children of the marrisge to either father or
mother, as may seem right and proper, having regard to the moral
character and prudence of the parenfsS— = -~ — — - Title 34, Section
35, 1940 Code of Alabanma.

If the diverce ig in favor of the wiTe for the misconduet
of the husband, the judge trying the case ghsall have the right
to meke an allowance to the wife out of the husband's estate or neot
make her an allowance as the circumstances of the cage may Justify
znd 1f en allowence i1s made it must be just end liberal as the
assebs of the husband will permit regard being had to the condition
of his family and to 2ll of the clrcumstances of the case, Title
24 Section 32 of the 1%40 Code of Alabams.

Allowance to the wife (alimony) may be made in gross out
of the husbend's estate payable presently or &s direected; or it may
be made as for continuous maintenance bayable monthly or other
pericdical instellments during the life of the wife; or it may be
made by a combination of both of these methods. Smith v. Hogers,
©l5 Ala. page 581, 112 So. 190 snd suthorities there clted.



ARGUMENT

There are several things iIn this case which we do not
helisve can Le seriously guestioned., These things are as follows:

1. The Complainant and Cross Respondent has not proved
the allegations of his Bill of Complaint and is therefore not en-
titled to a divorce from the Respondent on the ground of abandon-
ment. . |

2. The Respondent and Cross Complainsnt has proved be-
vond the guesgtion of any'doubt,the sdultry alleged in her Amended
Creoss Bill and is therefore enéitled to a divoree from bed and
board of the Compleinant and Cross Respondent.

3. ‘The Respondent =nd Cross Compliainant is in all respects
a it and proper person to have the permenent cusbody and control of
her wminor children and the Complainant and Cross Respondent 1s not
guch person.

4. The Complainant and Cress Respondent has not provided
for the maintenance and support of his children.

We shall discess these things in the order in which they

appear above.

The Complainant and Cross Hespondent aelleged in his Bill of
Complaint that the Respondent and Cross Complainant abandoned him
on Dscember 26, 1940. There is no dispute as to certain faets in
this case which asre to the effect that the Complainant and Cross

Regpondent who lived in Foley, Baldwin County, Alabama, entered the
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military service until Mr. Barchard left there in November, 1940
{See page 1 of his testimony) and that the Respondent and Cross
Complainant is living in the same house today in which she was

living when her husband entered the militery service {See page 3,

~testimony of Mr. Barchard}. He further admitted at this place in

the testimony that the children were in school at Foley around
Christmas, 194C. In this same conneciion Mrs., Barchard testified
(See page 3 of her testimony} that from the time Mr. Barchard
entered the military service in 1940 he continued to visit her

énd the family at various times until October, 1941, shortly after
which he filed suit for divorce in the State of Florida. Mrs.
Barchard further testified that she had not abandoned him (Page 3
of her testimony} and that héwﬁég-transferred from Camp Blanding,
Florida to Ceamp Bowle, Texas; from there to Ceamp Lee Mearyland and
from Camp Lee, Maryland to Camp Rucker, Alsbema, all between the
fall of 1941 and the spring of 1942 (Her testimony, page 5), which
mekes it apparent to any reasonable person that a lady with an
established home and three fine children in ‘school could not follow
a man in the military service to his various stétions, in all or
practically all of which there were no satisfactory accommodations
and ‘certainly no satisfactory places for educating children who
obviously could not stay in any school long enough to reap any
benefit or securs any credit therefrom. It Turther appears from
Mrs. Barchard!s testimony that she did not at anytime refuse to
live with Mr. Barchard at the various stations to which he was

assigned but only insisted that some reaspnsble accommodations be
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provided for herself and her children so that their education would
not be unduly interrupted. From the letter attached to Mrs.
Barchardt*s testimony marked Exhibit "2 1t appears that Mr. Barchard,
himself, recognized that there was no place that even Mrs. Barchard
could stay, which letter was writben in the fall of 1941, almost
one year after Mr. Barchard claims that she abandoned him,

| It is hard to comceive more flagrant violations of the
rights and duties which a husband =nd father owes to his wife znd
children than that which has been shown by Mr. Berchard's conduct
toward his wife and childven. It is apparent from all of the testi-
mony in this case, that he was the head of‘a heppy family group
until the time he was called into the military service in the fall
of 1940, It is apparent, while there is no direct evidence on
this partlculer point, that as soon as he went %o Cemp Blanding,
Florida, he became invelved in an affair with =2 woman named E#elyn
Keller which caused him to lose all sense of respect for and duty
Toward his wife and children and which resulted in the fraudulent
effort whigh he made during the fgll of 1941 .to securs a divorce
in the State of Florida from Mrs. Barchard. In this comnection we
call the Courtts attention to the testimony of Mr. Harvey ¥Windbigler,
a man whose character énd reputation is not =nd cannot be questioned,
He testified that Mr. Barchard ceme to see him in the féll of 1941
and attempted to secure hisg help in seeing thet Mrs.-Barchérd was

d¢ivorced 1n order that he, Mr. Barchard, could thereby untangle hime-

self from his affeir with the womem, Evelyn Keller. (See testimony
of this witness, page 9).



Later, in further vioclation of the dutiss and obligations

which Mr. Barchard owed to his wife and children end in a mammer
not becoming to an officer in the Unirte& States Ay or to any
zentleman, he carried the woman, Evelyn Keller, to Ozark, Alsbama,
a towm situated near Camp Rucker, where the two of them lived for
awhile in the apartment of Mr. A. T. Lisenby, held themselves outl
and were known in the community where they lived as man and wife
even though they were at that time living in adultry in violation
of all rmles known and observed by decent people and within ap~
proximately one hundred fifty mlles of where Mrs. Barchard and
the children resided. While they were living there, or before tThey
went to the Lisenby home, the woman, Evelyn Xeller, became pregnant.
They later left the Lisenby home while the woman was pregnant, to
go to the State of Georgia where the woman could be confined in
a hospital until the illegitimate child could be born. Later,
Mr. Barchard, BEvelyn Keller and the illegitimate child returned to
Ozark, Alabsma and occupled an gpartment ir__l the home of Mrs. Branech
Young, wno is a."l.lso known as Billle Herwying Young, again holding
themselves out as husband, wife and child (Sée testimony of A. T.
Lisenby and Mrs. Branch Young)l.

There 1s further evidence which is contained in Mr.

Windbigler's testimony thatbt Mr. Barchard is a person whose reputation

is not good. Because of all of these things Mrs. Barchard is

certainiy entitlsd to = divorce from bed and board which is part of
the relief prayed for in her Bill of Compleint because of the
above described misconduct on the part of her husband. The Court

will further notice that this suit was filed during January, 1943,



at which time Mr. Barchard was living in adultry in Ozatk, Alabema
at the places described above. How a maﬁ, while so conducting
himself, can come intc an Equity Court, a court of conscience,

and thereby seek its aid in destroying the ties and obligations
due by him to his wife and children, is more than we can conceive..
If ever a case has been presented to a court where all of the
equities are on one side of the cage as much as in this one, we

do not know where or when such case could have been submitted.

For reasons pointed out above Mrs. Barchard is in a1l
respects a fit and proper person to have the custody and control
of her children while the Complainant is not Fit to have the
custedy and control of them so it will be useless and unnecessaryl
to burden the Court with any lengthy discussion on this point as
the Complainant, Barchard himself, does not dispute this fact.

It affirmatively appears in this case from the Complain-
ant, Barchard's own testimony {Page 10 thereof) that at the time
this suit was filed he was recelving as salary or compensation from
the United States of America the sum of $473.90 per month, of which
$63.00 was subsistence and rental allowance was $105.00, the last
two items of which total $168.00. This amount is money provided
by the army to its officers to enable them to maintain themselves
and tieir families in a proper way. Lt further appears from the
testimony in this case {See rage 4 of Mrs. Barchard's testimony)
that the last payment made by Mr. Barchard to Mrs. Barchard and the
children was $150.00 which was made furing the month of February,

1943, therefore he has failed to provide in any way for his children



for & period of more than two years while he has at sll times con-
tinued to draw the sbove amount each month and more since his
promotion to Lisutenant Colonel, all of which has been in effect
high~jacked or embezzled by him and used to maintain women of
bad repute and illegitimate children while his wife and children
arTe allowed to suffer in so far as he is concerned. These facts
alone entitle the Respondent and Cross Complainant in this case
to a substential decree against the Complainant and Cross Respond-
ent for maintensnce and support of the children Tor the said two
Year period which should be paid to them in a lump sum, which
method of payment is fully authorized by the procedure of this
Court. Mrwr. Barchard, himself, realized that there was some
obligation on him-to meke this payment as he paid $150.0Q per
month until February, 1943. Because he paid £150.00 does not
meke this the correct or proper smount. Ee should pay to his wife
end children a sum of $170.00 per month for the period from
February; 1943 through March, 1945, which iéhtwenty-five months,
or & total of $4250,00. As he is now receiving from the United
States, because of his prombdbtion to Lieutenant Colonel the approximste
sum of $670.00 per month instead of the approximate amount of %4?4.00
while ‘serving as a Major, the approximate monthly sum which he should
hersafter pay for the meintenance and support of his children who are
in high school or college should not be less than $225.00 per month,
which should commence with the month of April, 1945.

The only question that should cause the Court any concern

whatever in this case is the amount of alimony that should be awarded



to Mrs. Barchard. She hag asked in her Amended Cross Bill that
~she be allowed a lump sum for the period of time involved in this
litigation when Mr. Barchard has paid nothing to her and that he

be required to pay to her a monthly sum hereafter. Thig method

of handling such matters is Jjustified by the relsvant statutes of

the State and alsoc by the rule in the case of Smith v. Rogers,

supra. In order that the Court will have the benefit of all

relevant testimony this case is submitbted for final decree on the
testimony teken before the Register on reference.even though the
submission on the Beglster!s Report and Exceptlons thereto were
withdrawn.,

Mr., Charles J. Ebert, who is a disinterested witness and

who 1s & men of ability and who has an outstanding reputation,
testified that ¥r. Barchard owned at the time the testimony was

teken tracts of land having the following values: $1600.00; $500.00;
$500,00; $1,000.00; $1,000.00 and the printing business woth $5,000.00
meking a total property value of $12,600.00 which is in addition to
his monthly compensation as an officer in the United States Army

{See Testimony of this witness, pages 15-18).- Mr. Ebert also testified |
as to the value of the property that was conveyed by Mr. Barchard to
hls wife and childe n. These valuations are as follows: Onlooker
building and lots conveyed to Mrs. Barchard, $4,000.00; Home $3,000.00;
the building and lot conveyed to Frank Barchard, Jr, #1500,00 and the
lots conveyed to the girls $400.00, making a total gross valuation of
$8900.00,'showing that Mr, Barchard owned property worth ap?roxﬂnately

$21,500.00 at the time these proceedings were commenced. 1t appears,



however, from &ther testimony in this case that the home which was
conveyed %o mrsqhBarehard was mortgaged aend that she was regquived

tc pay off this moritgage and further thah Mr. Barchard lefl many
debts and obligations when he entered the military service which
have been paid off by her. It is trﬁe, of course, that he did
execute to Mrs. Barchard a lease cn the Onlocker plant which covers
the pericd of the duration of the war and a reasonable time there-
after. We call the Court's atbention to these tuings in an effort
%o aid it ipn arriving at the proper amount of alimony to be allowed
Mrs. Barchard. Mr. Barchard has taken the position that Mrs.
Barchard is, becasuse of the things outlined abeve, self-supporting
and that consequentliy he should not now be required to contribute

to her support, to the support and maintenance of the children or

to pay her alimony. It appears from Mrs. Barchard's testimony

that she was not reguired to operate a newspaper plant until the
actions of Mr. Barchard which have caused the differsnces between
them. I do notb seé, therefore, how Mr. Barchard can seriously
contend that he owes no obligation to Mrs. Barchard or the children.
1 think his position is definitely untenable aﬁd about as unreasonable
as mine would be if I provided my wife with a washtub and wash board
to éupport herself and child and then took the position thalt she was
gself-supporting because she could wash clothes and earn a living cor
thereby starve. Morals of a civilized country and duties and

responsibilities of a husband tc his wife and children cannot be

brushed away in any such simple menner. We confidently believe



that this Court will give to Mrs. Barchard a substantial sum for
alimony which amount, when comsidered in view of all of the
circumstances outlined above, should not be less than $5,000.00
in & lump sum for the period of time up to the date of the Court's
Decree when Mpr. Barchard has made no provision for his wife and he
should thereafter be required to pay to her monthly a sum of not
‘less than $200.00 per month which would leave Mr. Barchard, after
deducting the $225.00 per month for the maintensnce and suppoTh
of his children as outlined earlier in this argument $245.00
per month to be used by him in mainteining himself, his concubine
and his illegitimate child.

The testimony in this case, taken before the Register
on Reference, shows that Mrs, Barchard's atborney is entitied %o
a minimun attorney's fee of $350,00. We Ffeel sure that the Court,
after considering this case, will agree that this chafge is most
reasonable and ifranything, too little, rather than too much. As
this is a matter more or less for the Court's dlscretion, we are
submitting it along with the other matters without further argument.

In conclusion, we confidently beliefe that the Court, when
it considers this entire record, will grant the prayer of the
Respondent's /mended Answer and Cross Bill, grant to Mrs. Barchard
a divorce from bed and board from Mr. Barchard, give to her the
custody and control of the children of the marriage, make and
enter decrees for the amounts for:mainténance end support and

alimony which have Deen pointed out end insisted upon in this Brief.

Respepffully submitted,

P AN

W

Solifehd tor for Bespondent and Cross Complainant
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Respondent.

MOTIOH

Now comes the Kespondent end Cross-Complainant, by her
Solieitor, and respectfully represents that 1t has peen and will be
impossible for ker to coﬁply-with,the Courtts decree rendered in
this cause,dated June 15, 1944, within the thirtﬁ day period of tim
czlled for therein due to the fact that it has been impossible for
mer to condnct her other business and at the same time prepare the
jtemized statement of the operating expense of the Foley Onloocker
called for in the said decree.

WiEREFORE, the sald Hespondent and Cross-Complainant
moves the Court to set aside tﬁersaid‘decree and render in lieu
thereof a decree allowing until Amgust 1, 1944 to hold the said ref
erénce and take and file her testimony in this cause.

Respondent and Cross-Complainant further moves the Coul
to grant unto her such other, further and general reliefl as she may
be equitably entitled to, the premises considered.

Respectfully submitted,

QﬂW

shlieitor for Respondent and Cross—~
..aplcinant.

70 H. M. HALL, BSQ., SOLICITOR FOR ThE COMPLAINANT AND CHOSS-
RESPONDENT, FRANK V . BARCHARD:

You are hereby notified that the foregoing motion will

of Balawin County, Alabema, at Momroeville, Alsbama at four ofclock
P, M. on dDaturday, Juiy 15, 1944.

of July, 18944,

f]:s }Z3)4a4A2£&4J,uv~—

E.licitor for Respondent and Lross-
omplainant.

Dated this 13th

be presented to. the Honorakle F. W. Hare, Judge of the Circuit Count

w




FRAMK V. BARCHARD,

*
M

Complainent and CToss— IN THE ¢IRCULT COURT OF
Respondent, B

& ' BALDWN uQUETY ELiBAﬂA.
V.
INrﬁQﬁimY. NUMBER 895

MYRTLE M. BARCHARD,

Respanﬁent and Cross-
Complainant.

A

© MOTION

To THE HONORABLE F. W. HARE, JUDGE OF THE CIRCULT COURT OF BALDWIN
COUNTY, ALABAMA, SITTING IN &QHITY

Now comes the RESDOﬁdsnu and Cross Gomplainant by ner '
Solicitor end reapectfully raprﬂsents unto the Court and your Honot
that this cause Was heretofore submitted for Decrse confirming the

Register's Report heretofore made in this ceuse and th%t after the

said submission and durlng the last week in July, 1944 the Regw
Apbﬁ@ﬁﬂﬂi and Cross Camphainshd, together W1th her Soiicltor, agreed;
on a setﬁlément of this cause with the Solleitor for the Complainant
and Cross Responaent but after this settlament was agraad upon. the
Complalnant and Croqs Respon&ent failed or refused to carry out ths
termg of the sald settlamenu._ TharRespondsnt and Gross Complalndnt
HOW'deéireb to amend the Cross Bill flled byiher in this cause
WHEREEURE Raspondent anq Cross ucmplalnant movps the Court

to withdrew the said subm1551on heretofore had in tnxsiqause and

permit her to emend the Cross Bill filed by her in this csuse
PetitionsT further prays that such other orders ie made and decrses

rendered ag may be requisite and proper in the prémises.

. TS, T loefe b

:Ltor for Bespondent smd Cross-
O plalnant
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¥RANK V. BARCHARD,

Ve,

| MYRTLE M. BARCHARD,

—— e E

Complainant, IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
IN EQUITY. NUMBER 895.

Regpondent.

oV AT o e, PRI e ARG D RN LY

STIPULATION

I IS AGREED between H. M. Hall, Solicitor for the

Compleinent end Crose Respondent end J. B. Blackburh, Soliciter
ﬁfor the Respondent snd Cross Complainant that Ora S. Nelscn act

Eas Commi ssioner in the taking of the testimony of ¥rank V.Barchard,

the Complainent and Cross Respondent and that a commission to her

is hereby waived; that she is to tske the testimony of the sald

witness in shorthand, trenscribe the seme and rurnish a copy thereof

to H. M., Hall snd & copy to J. B. Blackburn, Solicitors for the

partles herete.

It is further egreed that the 51gn1ng of the said testi-
mony by the said witness is hereby walved and that the testimony SO
taken may be used on final hearing or any other hearing which meay
he had in this cause, including a reference OT references.

Tt ig further agreed thalthe Court is to comsider only

élegal and competent testimony introduced in evidence and that ot~

nectlons t¢ the guestions and motion to exclude are hereby waived
bgt either of the parties may point out objections to testimony on
flnal hesring or in anv other hearing where the said testimony 1is

;ntroduced.

(;l ( 7r3;. T S0ah lssrrnn, (SEAL)

)Eittfi{_ﬁiﬂf\[;LxLJL_~n~’”// (SEAL)



'FRANK V. BARCHARD,

Ve.

‘'MYRTLE BARCHARD,

AN

Compleinant, % 1§ THE CIRCUTT COURT OF
i BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
E TN EQUITY. NUMBER 895.
Respondent. %

TESTIMONY OF FRANK V. BARCHARD

. DIRECT EXAMINATION OF FRANK V. BARCHARD BY
H., M. HALL, Attorney for Complainant.

Mr. Barchard, you are the Complinant in the case of Frank

V. Barchard versus Myrtle Rarchard now pending in the Circuit Court

of Beldwin Céunty, Alabema, in #gquity, Number 885, are you not?

A,
Qo
chnty,
A.
o
A.
Qe

County?

A"

Q.
A.
Q-

Yes. _
Mr. Barchard, lare jou a bona fide residant_ef Baldwin
Al abama? |
Yes, I think I am.
Are you over twenly-one years of age?
I am. | _
Mrs. Myrtle Barchard, is she a bone fide resident of Baldwin
Yes.
Is she over twenty-one years of age?
Yes. | |
Mr. Barchard, you end Mrs. Barchard are husband and wife,

when were you married?

A. May 1, sbout 1924.

Q. Where were you mafried?

A. Magnolia Springs.

G. That in Baldwin County, Alabama?

A. Right. -

Q. Now, how long and where did you iive together as husband
aid wife?

A. At Foley.

Q. Uftil when?

A.

Until I left there in November, 1940.
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A. Mr. Barchard, have you snd Mrs. Barchard lived together as’

husband and wife since December 16, 194072

A, No sir.

Q. Sinece that time nave you made any effort to get Mrs.

‘Barchard to come and live with you?

and

A. Yes, 1 have.
Q. What has she gaid or douse?
Q. ©She has written that she would but other than coming down
talking about it she has dscliped to do anything.
A. Since Yecember 26,1940 you have not lived together?
A. No sir.
Q. What business have you been in?
A. In the army.
Q. Were you in the army on December 26;1940?
A. Yes.
Q. Where werse you stationed about that time?
Cemp Blanding, Florida. |

Q. Did you about that time, or just pricr To then ask her to

come Gown?

57199

A, Yes.
Q. In preparation, what,did you make any arrangements?

A, Leter on I dia, yes. 1 had & house that I made a deposit -

Q. Rented a place?
A. Rented a place. She would only come down and discuss it.
Q. Have you repeabedly tried to get her to eome live with you?
A. T think I have. |
. And each time she has.refused?
A. Yes.

G. Have you done enyting at all to prevent her from living

with you?

A. Not to my knowledge.

Q. It has all been solely on her part?
A. Yes.
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CROSS EXAMINATION OF COMPLAINANT
By 4. B. Blackburn, Attorney for Recpondent.

Q. .Mr. Barchard, when did you s&y it wes that you left Foley?
A. HNovember, 1940.
Q. At this time were you a commigsioned officer?
A, Yes. |
Q. What was your renk &t that time?
A. Major. _
Q. 7You know, of course, where you and Mya, Barchard were
1living azb the time you lefd Folrey in 1940, do you not?

A, Yes.

Q. Isn't Mrs. Barchard living in the same house today that
you were living in when you were here?

A. To my kﬂpwledge they are.

Q. 7You &all have how many children?.

A. Three.

Q. What are thelr names end ages, stated with the oldest one
first? |

A. Frank Vernon, seventeen; Myrtle Marie, fifteen and
Katheryn, twelve.

Q. Now, after you left Foley in 1940, when was the first time
after that did you know where you would be permanently stationed?

A, In the latter part of Decemﬁer I was in Montgomery about a
week or two weeks to my recollection.

g. In Uscembd er,' where were you stationed?

A, Camp Blandi_ng.

Q. How soon théreafter did you meke an effort to get Mrs.
‘Barchard to move there? 7 |

A, We talked about it prior to leaving and also as to ‘what
we would do snd - when I was home at Christmastime.

' Q.. Christmas, 19407 |

A, “That's right.

Q. At that time all of the children were in school at Foley?

A. Yney were.

Q. Cemp Blending is & camp that was just built in the woods

more or less was 1t not?

4. It's sbout seven miles from Sparke, Florida.
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Q. What size towm is Starke, ¥lorida?

A. I think possibly aﬁout‘the cgme as Bay Minette.

Q. About sevenbteeu or elghteen hundred?

A. Larger then that.

g. How much largsr?

§. Roughly around two thougand I think it was at that tims.

Q. Living conditions werses uov good there?

A, Not around the camp, nO.

g. Were they good in Starke, Florida?

A. They were. |

Q. Where did you obtain a houge?

A, Between Starke and Camp Blanding.

Q. Now, when did you next ﬁake en effort to get Mrs. Barchard
to go down and live with you?

A. I have the correspondence at the room, you want %the exact
date?

Q. As best you Tenanher?

A, Well, we had discussed it of course each time I seen her
fpom then on, I don'® think I had anything in writing until aboud
+en months later.

| Q. Aboutb +ten months later, would that have been in November?

A. If you would rather have the exact dates I*ll give them to
.yéu.

A. T have a letter of November 14th from her.

Q. What year?

A. '41. In whichrshe offers to bring the children and l1ive
with me if I will establish & residence; a telegram of December 29,
1941 T sent to her in which T askesd her to come to Florida and reside

Q. She Teply to that?

A. Yes, I had a wire.

Q. That the wire you gent to her? This then is é copy of the
instrument you sent?

A, Thatts right.

Q. Now, on the date of that, December.zg,lgél?

A. Right.
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Q. At that Hime the children weTe in school?

A. Yes, sure; L don't know, that was hollideys, they were in
thet sesslon. _

§. Mr. Barchard, do ySu nave any dates before that?

A, Leb's see, I have another letter written December 3lst,
following that, 194t.

Q. You have any more after or before that?

A Jenuary 18, 1942.

Q. Any others?

A. I have a reply from her same letter January 20,1943.

Q. Do you have snything prior to November 1941%

A. HNot in writing, no, I domn't belive I have.

Q. Isn't it a fact that you made no affort to have Mrs.
Myrtle Barchard and your children come to Florida end 1ive with
you until those dates in November?

4. No, it is not.

H. Isn't it & further fact that about the 24th day of Wovember,
1941 you filed a suitb against Mrs. Barchard in the Equity Court of
pradford County, Florida in which you stated or alleged that you
were a bona fide resident of Bradférd, Florida and in which you
chargeﬁ.Mrs. Barchard with having abandoned you?

| A, That's right.

G. You didn't prosecutbe thab suit to completion?

A. HNo.

Qo Dismiss 1t?

A.  Digmissed it.

'Q. Do you recall the date that suit was dismissed?

A. In January if I recall correctly, in 1942.

Q. These wires and leﬁters to which you have just referred in
your testimony, they were all written while that litigation was |
pending?

A5 No, some after that date.

Q. After the time you decided you wanted to separate from

Mrs. Barchard?

A. I said separation agreement, she had her -
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Q. These various wires and jetters you referred to, WweTe
Twritten éfter you decided you wanted to separate from Mre. Barchara”
A, No. |
Q. They were not? You don't have any prier 10 Ngvember,194l?
A, I don't think 1 have eny ietters prior 1o that time.
Qe Were you not trying to establish something by those wires
and lsetters to show that Mrs. Barchard had abandoned you?
-~ A. No. Even 1f there were ao letters prior to that time we
had discussed the poesibility the summer hefore.
Q. As husband and wife? Mr. Barchard, when that sult was
filed in Bradford Counté, Fiorida, you were not a bona fide resident
of that county aend state were you?
A. I was under the impression L wags considered as sueh.
Q. Your only residencé was while a member of the mnmilitary -
service? |
A. Thatts right.
Q. Do you remember what provision you madelfor supporting your
wife and children between the time you went into the amy in 1940
up untll the time you filed suit against Mrs. Barchard in Bradford:
County, Florida?
A. She had the business, the income plus the money I sent her:
sscn meonth.
¢. How much?
L At that time it varied, $150.00 to ¥200.00, never 1ess than
| $150.00. There were one or two months I believe, November and
December in 1941, as I recall, I didn't send any money over that
period but it was sufficient to average $150.00.
Q. Wnen you entered the military service you left con51derable'
debte did you not?
A, T have asked for a statement as to what the debts were
that I left.
. To the hest of your recollsesction, you Tecall when you
went into the military service, didn't you leave a bill, a paper
bill of spproximately $475,00 with the Partin Paper Company in
‘Mobile?

A, I don't recall the exact emount of the bill.
Q. What was the date? |
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A. T have no dates. I would like to know-

Q. Did you owe Partiﬁ Paper Compsany spproximately $475.007

&. As customary, I know thére was a paper bill. 1 aidn't Know'
it was $400.00.

Q. Would you say it was or was not %é@0.0G?

A, I don't believe it was that much. I'™m not sure.

Q. Wasn't there a further bill to E. C. Palmer of New Orleans?

A, Not that I recall.

G. Would you say positively that there wasn't?

A, T left there not knowing I was goling to make &any accounting.
The bills were current bills, maybe over a pericd of thirty or
sixty days. |
| Q. I'11 ask you about s further bill. Did you owe the Walker's
{lesners $850.007% .

A, No.

Q. You didn't? Did you owe them any amount?

A. I don't know., There was 2 cleaning bill between Walkers
r_and,us for exchange-~ printing in excihange far the bill. There's
never bDeen a statement rendered over a period of several months.

Q. Then you did owe them something?

A. Something, yes..

Q. Since you left there, have vou paid eny of those biils?

A, T pbaven't paid eny of the three you mentioned.

Q. You selso owned two residences in Foley?

A. That's right.

Q. ITsn't it a fact that they wers both mortgaged?

A, Yes.

Q. Lo you remember the amount due on the home place at the
time you entered the military service?

A, No, I doh't. That wouldn't be hard to getb.

Q. The payments amounted to.$25.00 per month?

A. Tweniy-Tive dollars roughly.

Q. What payments,‘amount of payments on other property?

A, $11.08 I think. That othsr place has been since scld.
During thet time it rented for §15.00 per month, more than enough

to-

Q. Any taxes due on iT%
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A. I pald the taxes.

Q. On all the.property fop the year 19407

As TYes.

Q. Did you pay it Tor 19417

A, Yes.

Q. For 19422

A. Not for 1942. _

Q. The property you éwned in Foley slso had some speclal
'.asseséments against it did it not?

A. Thsre was special assessments against one or Two lots, the
.payment for wnich was made with the town by an exchangse agreement
'whereby they were renting the store builéing and the rent was to
apply on the special agseasment payments.

Q. Now what do you have, Mr. Barchard, in the way of insurance
policies? |

4. T have two, - three in ail.

Q. Vescribe each one.

#. One with New York Life and one with Egquiteble, total two
‘and one thousand,

Q. Whose name as beneficiary?

A. My wife.

Q. Have you pald any premiums on thoge?

A. T have not. All them she has paid, all except one period
on one ; paid up for three months or gix I think -

Q. You said three. What is the othex?

A. Government insurance. |

Q. What emount?

A. Ten Thousand Lollars.

Q. To whom is that payable?

A, To my wife and ehildren, Frenk V. Barchard, Jr., Myrtle
Marie aﬁd‘Kathe:ine.

4. What property, Mr. Barchard, do vou own?

A, I own a few lots around Foley;

Q. Do you remember how They are described?

A. I couldn't give a description from menory, IC.

Q. Any improvements gituated on any of them?

" A. DNone.
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A.
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now Mr.

Page 9
What ig a fair and reasonable market value of thoss lets

I would be glad to sell then for enything I could get.
what would you take? |

My offer.

Would_you say Ten Dollars?

Ten dollars a piece.

How many have you? The sesle value is $10.00 per lot?
I guess the yvalue would be a little more than thatb.
How much more?

I guess tweniy-five or fifty dollars

Do you own any interest in sny other lands?

No, excegt some screage on the canal.

How many acres?

Sixty-five in one plece.

What is that worth?

Two tracts twenty acres each and one farty.

Whét ia the sixty-five acres on the cenal worth?

I wouldn't think more than three nundred fifty dollars.
. What is each twenty aere tract worthf

Well, aboubt & hundredEdollars, I hed an offer of a hundred.
My improvements? |

No improvements.

Wﬁat's the forty acre tract worth?

About two or three hundred.

Farm lanés oy woods?

Just cut over lands.

No improvenents?

No improvements,

What is your present rank in the army?

Major.
What outfit are you attached to?

Eighty—fﬁﬁt DPivision - wuarbter Master Corps 8lst Division;
You are now stationed where? |
Camp Rucker - near Ozark.

What is the gross smount paid you by the United States
Barchard? '
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A. You went the exact figure?

Q. Exact.

A, TI'll answer for the last month, $473.90.

Q. Breax that down, please siT, ﬁhat_part the various pay-
'ients are for? |
| ‘A, I haven't done that for my own information.

Q. I'm getting at each particular thing for which you re-
ceive'eompensation fpom the Government?

A, I wrote i letter to my wife &n September 3, 1942, the
‘figures at that time was - $63.00 was for subgistence; Trental
allowance $105. _

Q. That makes a total of 3&168.?011 seid $473., when $168.00
.is teken from that?

A, At that time it was about $468.00.

G. You have a difference of spproximately $700.

A. That represents and longevity éay.

Q. Can you separate that?

A. No. |

Q. That's the emount actually paid to you each month by the
Government? |

A. That's right.

g. Ko deductions?

A. The $473.90 included the deductions ~ totsl smount.

G. Does the Government meke eny deductions?

A. TFor insursance.

Q. How much for insurance?

A.  $7.70 per mounth. Allotment of $150.00

Q. Any other deductions? .

A, MNone other than for field rations occagionally. Ratlons
run around $30.00.

q. You mentioned a figure of $473.90 as being last month's
pay, this month be any larger?

A. No,,rcﬁghly ahbout the average;

Qe Should you receive a promotion to the next rank, 1t would

be what?

A, Lieutenant Colomel. I don't think that's necessary. L'm
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not snticipating any promption. In my case L think‘thirty to
£ifty dollars per month increase.

4. Your wife, lrs. Myrtle Barchard, is in all respeets a fit .
and proper person to have the custody and control of these children
isnt't she?

4. T don't see any reason why she wouldnt®*t be.

Q. Do they have any property of their own?

A. Yes, a little.

Q. What is that?

A. TFrankie bhas two lots and a store puilding in Foley.

Q. Is that the store puilding that you referred to a moment
ago that the rents received from it retired the paving assessment?

A, Same one - should be pald up now. My wife can answer that
.question.

Q. Does he have any other propertj?

A. Ho.

Q. He doesn't? About the two young ladies, do they have any?

A, They each have two lots each with no improvements.

Q. Do you own any cther real property?

A, No.

g. Do you own any'persoaal property in the way of equipment -
shop? |

\A. The newsgapsf plant.

G. Is that the plent Knowntas the "Fcley Onlooker"?

A. -Yes. | | |

§. What is a fair and reagsonable market value of that Mr.
Barchard?

A. T don't imegine - Foriy-five Hundred to Five Thousand
Dollars for all equipment.

Q. That means the entire business?

A. Stock and trade. .

4. Thet the property you referred to? You mean eve:ything wien
Cyou say four to five thousand dollars?

| A. Yes.

Q. Mr. Barchard, your children and your femily are among the

gutstanding citizens of Foley?
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Q. They travel In the highest plane in society there don't they?

A. That's a funny quesgtion to ask, society in a town the size
of Foley.

@. You understand what I maan?

A, Yes.

Q. Yhe cost of maintaining that station in life for them is
-éuite exﬁensive?l

A. Why should it be? Nao. No, I didn't thimk there was much
:society - life-

Q. I'm speeking -~ trying to differentiate your femily from
families who have not been used to having the various necessities
of 1life?

A. I don't think they have ever had more than the necessities.

Q. Costs considerable smount of money to educatd® children?

A. Costs money? Sure, naturally. |

Q. 4As & matter of fact, it's impossible for your wife to
properly'maintain, educate, feed and clothe those children, pay
“these various payments, your mortgages and thinegs of that kind end
insureancé premiums on $150.00 a month isn't ite

A. How much revenue is she making on the paper?

§. dJust answer my question please?

A. T think she could do it on §150.00. The only payments
approximately $25.00, they'll soon be paid for.

Q. Fire insurance has to be paid? 7You're not vaying it?

A. No.

Q. Has anything been paid on the obligations that has not been-
paid by your wife? | '

A. It's been paid with my money that I sent her, one hundred
fifty to two hundred dollars, yes.
| Q. The property that your children own is not sufficient to
adequately:maintain and support them?
| A. No revenue from it other than the small amount from the
store builéing.

Q. Mr. Barohard,'do you own any property or sny interest in
‘any property on Perdido Bay?

A. No.
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G. Is your brother indebted to you for any emountis for taxes
peid down there?

A, Ko.

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. H. M. HALL, Attorney for
Compleinant.

G. Mr. Barchard, at the time you brought suit in qurida you
:had local attorneys down there?

A. Yes.

Q. dhey advise you of your rights in Florida asg to what they
construed thé Florida law to be?
| A. Yes.

Q&+ You have sometime ago mentioned it, made conveyesnce to your
wife and children?

A. TYes.

Q. You made conveyance of property you have mentioned to your
son, what 18 a fair and reasonable value of that property?

A. I would say.three thousend dollars.

Q. You Eﬁde‘conveyance of préperty to your two daughters
CJointly?

A. No, two lots individually.

Q. Whet was & fair value of those lots?

A, They are.pretty good lots, not down on the -
tota 1 possibly two to three thousand deollars.

Q. But equelly divided between the two girls?

A. That's right.

G. Sometime sgo you made conﬁeyance to Mrs. Barcharé?

L., Yeas. |

Q. One of the -. home place? What is that reasonably worth?

A. Amount of money I had in it, sale value gbout three thousend
dollars. |

Q. What would be a fair and reascnable monthly rental in the
Town of foley?

A. As rental values go I don't know right now - in
other sections that house would easily rent for $100.00.

Q. In peace times:what_wouid be fair?

A, T imagine twenty-five to thirty dollars.
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Q. It would range from thirty dollars in peace times to
one hundred dolliars?

A, Yes.

Q. There was another parcel of property you mentioned,
$11.08 monthly? | |
| A. *hat has sinee been sold.

§. What didrthat bring?

A. We divided the net after paying the mortgage, sghs got_
$509.00 and I got $509.00.

Q. You meke her conveyance of the plamnt property in Foley?

A, lonveyed the real property and building to her.

&+ What's fair and reasonable?

A. About four thousand dellars.

Q. What wold be a fair and reascnable rental value df that
bullding per month taken over a pgriod of years?

A. Rental vélue I would say of twenty-five to thirty dollars
per month.

g. You have granted her a lease on the equipment for what
period of time?

A. For the duration plus six montns.

§. Teaking into conéideration that plant, what is a fair
monthly rentel of that plant? |

-AJ lhe plant, the business and equipment - I could have lLeased
it for one hundred Ffifty to two hundred dollars per month.

Q. How long have you been in the printing business down there?

A. Have to figure,back about - twenty-four years. |

Q. During the past ten years Mr. Barchard, what has been the
income from the operation of the peper per month?

A. Gross receipts annually run I expect average would be
seven to eight thousand dollars. |

Q. How - what about - what was'the cperating expenses over the
past ten years, net profits from the ocperation?

A. OUperating expenses would figure about ocne-third.

§. Lt has shown an income ofer a period of ten years of how
much? |

A. Monthly net would be from two to four hundred dollars.
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During the time you have lived there with your wife and

childréﬁ,'any income other than from the paper?

A.

Nothing to spesk of.

No other businesgs?

He other busiﬁess._

You have raised your children on the income from the paper?
That's right.

buring the past several years Mrs. Barchard has been in

the paper business with you?

A.
0.
A,
Q.
A.
Qe
now as

A.

Yes,

She is thoroughly capable?

She is. |

The paper seems to have been - has gone on as well as before?
To my knowiedge, yes.

From your observation the-incame is practically the same

it was then? | |

I couldn't give a fair answer on that, from general ob-

servation I think it -

Q.
during

A.

Income from the paper would be as much now or more than

the gpare years of 1932 to 193879

Yes, except I don't know how much help she's got Gown there.

Should be about par.

Qe
A.

G

‘Is Mrs. Barchard paying you any rental on that sguipment?
No sir.

In other words, she has the building in which the paper is

loceted, the property on which it is located and the usge of all tha_

gquipment and you get no revenue whatever?

A.
Q.
A
Q.
Ad
Q.
A.
Q.

None,

She is permitted to receive and keep all the revenue?
That's right.

Do you know whether the boy, your son, works or not?
No, I don't know that he does.

You know whether the girls work?

I don*t think they do.

The only expsense that Mrg. Barchard has other than the

material that goes into the paper business is the family grocery

bill =and insurance on

A.

the plant and $25.00 per month on the building?
Thatrs right. |
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Q. Mr. Baréhard, over a period of ten years and during the
time you have been there with your wife and children, in your
;judgment what has been your mounthly income out of which jou sup-
‘porbed your family and kept your children in sehool over a periocd
of ten years?

A. At that time I wasn't getting - the income averaged about
one hundred to one hundred fifty-dollars per month.

Q. Before your son and daughters were up blg enough to do any
;work?

A, Thatts right;

Q. Tney were in school?

A. Yes,

Q. I believe you said you had pald taxes on all properties-
unbil 19429

A. That's right.

4. Taxes for past years?

A. Yes.

Q. ‘These properties yoﬁ own in Foley now or auy plaoe,'are
they producing any ilmcome 1o you?

4. HNomne at all.

Q. The only income you have is what you get from the army?

A. Correct.

Q. Mr. Barchard, at the time vou entered service did you
leave any personal bills at Foley that Mrg. Barchard had been
. eglled upon to pay?

A. It appears for the business andé cleaning bill. I never
knew exactkx eamount. Also for the ~ was on exchange basis.
That wes the understanding.

€. These other bills you mentioned, bills of the plant?

A. “¥hat's right.

Q. MNo indebtedness on eguipment?

A. None.that I recall at that time, only bills were current
for paper ete, poséibly_for thirty to eixty day‘yeriod.

Q. 4Any other billis you left you have taken care of yoursell?

A. I bought an automcbile since itnen. '

Q. "hen did you buy that?
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A, 1941 Chevrolat.,

{. IHave you turned that over to Mrs. Bavchard?
A. Yes.

Q. She has it now?

A.  Yes.

RE-CROS3 EXAMINATION BY J. B. ELACKBU?N
Attorney “cr Hespondent.

3

Q- You referred to this ten year pericd and certain earnings
by the newspaper, whsat period of time do you mean to cover by that?

A.  Ten years preceding my departure from Foley.

Q. Ten years sbout from 1930 to 19409

A. That's right. |

Q- You said there was nothing for Mrs. Barcherd io pay except
living ezxpenses, she does have to maintain the premiums on the
1ife insurance does she not?

A.  Bhe does have to more or less if she wants the insurance,

Q. You have borrowed the full smount - ?

A. No I haven't borrowed on elther one of them. No I have

never borrowed =ny money on them.

ok ok ok Kk ok & k ok & ¥



I, Ora S. Nelsom, the Commissioner named in the Agreement

‘of Counsel herein set forth, do hereby eertify that the testimony of

. the witness, Frank V. Barchard, was teken down by me in writing, at

Bay Minette, Alsbema, on the'ilth day of March, 1943, efter 1 had

duly cautioned and sworn the said witness te speask the truth, the

whole tTuth and nothing but the truth, end that he assented to end

swore tc the game in my presence {the signing of tﬁe testimony of

the witness having been wailved). I further certify that I am not

of counsel nor of kin to elther of the parties to said ceuse, nor

in any way interested in the result thereof.

fnd I herewlth return the said deposition and the
Agreement of Counsel to the coffice of the Register of the Circuit
Court of Baldwin County, Alabama, in Bquity, as my Tull complisnce
with my duties as such Commissioner under said Agreament of Counsel.

Given under my hand end seal this 11th day of March,1945.

@4&/ Gj QM Ldtos [ { SEAL)

Commi ssioner.
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FRAVK V. BARCHARD,

Complainant snd Cross—
Respondent,

Vs
| MYRTLE M. BARCHARD,

Regpondent and Cross-
Complainant. -

- IN THE CIRCULT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,

IN EQUITY. NUMBER 895..

(4)
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FRANK BARCHARD,
Complainant and Cross
Haspondent,
VS, .
. : IN THE CIRCUIT CCURT OF
EYRTLQ BABCEaED BALDWIN COUNTY,VALABAEA.
Basyoadent and Cross I BQUITY.

uomplalnant,

BALDWIE CUUWTY’bANK a Corpora-
tion, b o
Garnishes, i

B EDTION T0O REQUIRE ORAL ANBWER OF
GARNISHEE

Wow comes the Respoandent and Cross Complainant in this

cauSe, by her Solicitor, and showﬁ unto the Court that she has -con
tested the Answer of the Baldwin County Bank, a Corporation, the
Garnishee named in this cause, and thét it 1s necessary that the
said Garnishee be required, through its offiéers, to answer the

! said Garnishment orally.

| ) WHE@EFGR?, Respondent and Cross Complainant movE& the
Couft to requirehthe said éofporation to answer the said_GarniSh,
ment orally and that such ordersfbe made and decrees rendered as

may be necegsafﬁ and propér to cémpel thersaid oral answer of the

said Garnpishee.

QTS’W

Sol£g tor for Respondent and Cross Com-
plaipant.




Bworn Lo and subsceribed befors me
on this the /2 Yl day of April, 1948.

&t e

;?Eifatary Publie, Baldwin County, Alabama.




BRIEF AND ARGUMENT

FRANK V. BARCHARD, 1 -
|  Gomplainent, % " IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
Vs, o | 3  BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
MYRTLE BARCHARD, § IN EQUITY.  NUMBIR 895.
_Responééntq .% |
By

‘d. B. Blackburn, Attormey
for Respondent

B R



three minoer children, one of vhom iz elresdy of college age snd
agtually ih college, this will leave the Complainant the sum of
Three Hundred Dollars ($300,00) per‘mcnth for his own msintenance
and support. In one of the authorities c¢ited by the Complainant's
solicitors in their brief the opinion said that not more than half
of ﬁhe salary could be allotted as alimﬁﬁy pendente lits. In
this cése the emount of One Hundréd Seventy-Tive Dollsrs ($175.00)
per month 1s wmueh less than fifty percent;

The record in this case shows the contention of each
of the parties and as the amount of alimony pendente lite ig dis~-
cretionary with the Court we consider it entirely unnecessary to
burden the Court with a lengthy discussion of the faets.

It iz common knowledge and entirely supported by the
testimany that the parties Ho this sult have three oubtstanding
children and it is a metter of common Knowledge that they cannot
be supported, mueh less properly educat®d, on anything less than
One Hundred Seventy-five Dollars {§175.00) per month.

The sttorneyt's fese allowed by the Register is most
reagonable and as this item does not sem to be seriously disputed
we shall make_no extended comment on it.

The Exceptions to the Reglster's Report should be over-
ruled, the Report susbtained snd a deeree rendered requiring the

Cowplainant to pey the sum of One Hundred Seventy-five Dollars



($175.00} each month during the periocd of time that this litigation
has .continued and the attorney's fee sllowed by the Register.

In coneclusion we will ssy that there has been some delay
in the submission of this cause but during praetically all of the
time the matber has been delayed extensive negotiations of setile-
ment have been carried on end these negotiations are the sole result
of any gelay thaﬁ may have oceurred.

i Respectfully sutmitted,

» icitor for Respondsent and Cross
- plainant.

I hereby certzfy nhat I mailed a copy of the foregoing

Brlef aﬂd Argument to Messrs, Beebe and Hall, Solzeitar for

GOEE%ﬁl ant and Cross Hea@ggﬁent on this the {I day of May, 1944.
Soljecitor fﬂr Respandent and Cross
Compl ainant.




FRANE BARCHARD,

Complainant and Cross ' N
Respondent, IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

Vs. BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,

IN EQUITY.
MYRTLE BARCHARD, ,

Respondent and Cross
Complainant,

BALDWIN COUNTY BABK, a Corpor-
ation, Garnishee.
CONTEST OF ANSWER OF GARNISHEE
Now comes the Respondent and Cross Complainant and

contests the Answer of the Baldwin County Bank, a Corporation, the

Garnishee in this cause, which was filed in the said Court on Earch
14, 1946, and as grounds for said contest, says: %
1. The allegations of the Answer are untrue. | %

| 5. The said Garnishee was indebted to the said frank
%archard at the time of service of Garnishment in this cause and

at the time of making its Answer to said Garnishment.

ks

%. The sald Garnishee had money belonging to the said
Frank Barchard in its possession and under 1ts control at the time
of service of the Garnishment in this cause and at the time of makd

ing its Answer thereto.

8¢Yicitor for Respondent and Cross Com-
pMainant.

AFFIDAVIT
STATE OF ALABAMA
BALDWIN COUNTY

Before me, the uandersigned authority, within and for
said County in said State, personally appeared J. B. Blackburn,
who, after being by me first duly and legally sworn, deposes and
says: That he is wolicitor for the Respondent and Cross Complainar
in this cause and that the facts stated in the foregoing instrument
are trua.

=

Q TS T3l







FEANK V. BARCHARD, N TEE CIRCUIT COURT OF

COMPLATNANT BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAME |

" WYRTLE BARCEARD

N
§

8 § I EQUITY.
) Nos 895
}
)

RESPONDENT

BRIEF AND ARGUMENT OF

COMPLATNANT .
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. We wish,; that the Court mey be advised, end understand the various
- proceedings up #o this time, to set out the bleadings in the order filed,

The original complaint, praylng for a divorce on the grounds of
voluntary anabdonment, was filed on January l4th, 1943, and serviee perfected
on Jamuery 19th, 19451

Answer and cross bill of the Reppondent wae filed Februvary 18th,
1943+ The Respondent, in her crose-bill, prayed for alimony end attorney's fees,
but did net pray for a divorocs.

The Complainent, on June 4th, 10843, filed his answer to the cross—
bill of the Respondent: |

The Géurt; in scoordance with the prayer of the cross-bill of the
kespondent, on April 14th, 1943, ordered a reference to determine the quesfions as
to aiimony pen dente lite and atiorney's feecs

The Register, on November BOth, 1943, filed his reporf on refsrence
awérding to the Hespondent alimony pen dente lite of £175.00 per month; aﬁd
atborney's fees of $350.00; the Complainent on December 4th, 1943, filed excspiien
to the report on references |

| The Complainent, on Merch 11th, 1943, in sccordance with the

stipulationrentered into, took his testimony on the questioﬁ of whéther or not he
was entitled to ardivorceg

The Court, on September 27th, 1943, has'snitérddan order that this
cause be sybmitted within ninety days.

The Respondent has taken no testlmony in the original suit.

The matter, in spite of the faet thet the Complainent has
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already taken his tsstimony; hés'been delayed sn unueuelly long tims. = It

mey be that negotiatlons were passing between the parties as to a seftlement,
however, the order of the Court enterad on September 27th, 19243, has mot been -
compiied with by the Respondent. The Cﬁmplainané has submitted his cause on the
original bill of complaint, snswer to the Hespondent's eross=bill, and

the testimony of the complainant.

Wa éubmit fhat the Respondent has no right to have the cause
delayed awai%ing ) ruling of the Court on the question of alimony or attornsy's
feess

“In a d%vorce suit, progress of the suit should not be stopped to
heer alimony-?rocgedings fder. dente lite or snforce its p&yment; and both Festures
can proceed simultsneously” Ex parte Bragg, 2 So. 2d 393.

The quastién as to whether or not the complainent is entitled,
in & divorce sult, to alimony pen dente.lite, is 2 primary province of
the Court in the exercise of sound judiclisry diseretion to deterﬁine whether or
not it is proper. Expafte,Z So. 2 d 393. "Upder our laws the allowance
of tempérary elimony to wife is discretionary with the Court". Skinmer, 8 S0.

24 828, |

The session of the Legislsture of Alabams of 1939, realizing thet
there mey grow up abuses of the temporary alimony provision of law es set forth
in the Code of 1923, changed the word “must™ %o the word "mey". If the trial

Court does not grant alimony to ths Kespoadent, she can not complain bgcause
this sllowance is discretionary with the trial court, The Legisléture added

the further provision thet the trial court could not grant temporary alimony

for & longer period of time than is necessary for the prosecution of her bill
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of divorces
| Tt is the duty of & husband to support and meintain his wife
unless there are special circumstances thet relieve himfof such obligatione
Ex parte Austin, 15 So. 2d 71i0. If the husband has alresdy provided for the support
of the wife and children, the statute can nct mean that she is entitled, as a
matter of right, to_additioﬁal support. To hold so would be to say thet,
although the'husband.has canveyedrall of his propsrty end assets to provide
for the support of the wife and children,lyet she is entitled to sn additional
dscres for the temporary alimony end attorney's fees. .Bulke vs. Bulke, 55 Sos
490.

In & suit for alimony, the allowance should not sxceed half
the husband's income. Brady vs Brady, 59 So. 237, |

. Though alimony pen dente lite may be allowed in an eckion for
alimony without divorece, this is to be done only when the wife is without
means. Brady vs Brady, 3% So. 237.

.Ajimony will be ewarded the wife only wnen she is without means,
and the husbeand is eble to furnish them. EX parte.State ex rel Tissur, 106 So.
mgeé%.

The testimony of the Hespondent on refsrence shows that the
complainent is in the earmed services, and has an income of‘approximately $474.00
per month, end that this is his only income so far as she knows. This fect
is not:materially diéputed by the Compleinant.

The testimony of the kespondent on the reference also shows that

the Complainent, prior to the referﬂncé, hed conveyed to the Respondent and
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the minor children, property of the velue of not less +han £59,000,00, and
that the %egpondeﬁt and the séid minor children have sn income of not less
than $7,500.00 per year;

The Testimony of the Respondent on the reference also shows
that ths Complainent conveyed to the Respondent, the home place in the Town
of Foley of s value.of not less than $35,000.00, the lot and Euildings on and
in which the ”Foléy*@nlooker“ business ig carried on, of the value of nob
less than $4,000.00, and also tb"thé oﬁildren property of not ‘less than $2,000.00
in‘ﬁalue; that in addition to this ths Complainant executad tc the Respcndent
8 leass for the duration of the war and six months thereafter, all machinery
equipﬁent, snd good will, of the "Foley Onlooker“, which the Respondent is

now opereting and reteining the income therefrom; that the equipment and mechinery

leased by the Complainant to the Respondent, for which he received no rental,
has an annual renfal vélue of not less than $2,000.00, which is reﬁaiﬁed by
the Réspoﬁdent.

We submit that the evidence of the Respondent alone shows that
she has an income of approximately twice that of the C§ﬁplainant, that is,
some $7,500.00 per year, and that the cosis of meintaining herself and
femily will not exceed $250.00 per month, or @5,000.00-pef year .

The testimony of the Respondent also shows that the Complainant
and the kespondent have mainteined themselves and reared & femily on the income
from the Foley Onlooker, and that the business of the said paper is now as
good or better than it hes been during the time that they lived together as

husband and wife, and were rearing a fanilys

The Complainant, being & commissioned officer with the armed
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forces, as the Court knows, is burdsnsd with undue expenses to maintain .
himself in the company with which he is necessarily thrown, end %o meintein
the dignity of his ranka

We submit thet the Compi&in&nt has been most magnanimous in his
efforts to provide for the meintenance and welfare of his wife and children,
and has pleaced her in a position where she is capable, and does earn or maks,
approximetely twiee as much per yesar as the Complainsnte. The Complainant
even went so far es to couvey to his son property which produces a monthly
income of practically the amount that the Rsspondent says is necessary to
maintain and provide for hime

The Respondent, in her testimony, sets out fh&t she is burdened with
certain payments on insurance and taxes, however, it will be observed that she and
the children are beneficiaries under the insurance policies, énd also that the |
property on which éhe pays taxes now stends either in her nsme or in the names
éf her chi&dreﬁ,_and ig necessarily their responsibility.

I'ne Respondent, with an income of approximastely £7,500.00 per year
or more, is in & much better position to carry on then the Compleinsnt, on his
salary as an officer in the Army.

The Complainent mede the necessary arrangements to place the
Respon@ent in her present position, and ensble her to earn = livelihcod for
herself and childrens .

We therefore submit thet as a matter of eguity and good conscleunce,
the Compleinent having emply provided for his wife and children, and she now not

claiming & divores, she is not entitled to any award as to alimeny or attorney's
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feos.

Wé further submit, the Complainant heving taken ell of
his testimony, that such testimony is sufficient and that the Cqmglainant
should now be awarded his divorce on the ground of voluntary abandonments
Wie do net wish to afpear as rushingrthe matter, but do think thet if the

Respondent wishes to take sny testimony to rebutt that of the Complainent

thet some time, not too long, shpuld»bs fizxed.

Kespectfully submitted,

BEEBE & HALL

By ¢¢Q7§%V79V4ZAL<_‘/

Solicitors for the Complainanta

We hereby certify that & copy of the foregoing brief end argument was on
the day of February, 1544, mailed to the Eom. Je B. Blackburn, as
solicifor for the Respondents ' '

" BEBBE & HALL
By 4’&2‘;;?41#424L41a__~

Solicitors for the Complainant.



éFRANK V. BARCHARD,

; Complainant, IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

v8. BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.

MYRTLE BARCHARD, IN BQUITY. - NUMBER 895.
Respondent. i

;TO FRANK V. BARCHARD OR H. M. HALL, HIS SOLICITOR OF RECORD:

"You are hersby notified that a reference will be held
iin this cause at my office in Bay Minette, Alabsma, on Thursday,
1June 3, 1943, at 2:30 P. M. for the following ?%?§°S@ﬁ§;

T 1. To hear testimony and repdft fo the Cou;t what suums
ishould be paid to the Respgndent and Cross Complainant as alimony
fpendente lite,

& Z. He shall hear testimony, ascertain and report to
:the Court what is a reasonable solicitor's fee to be paid to
;ﬁespondent and Cross Complainant’s solicitor of record for services
Frendered by him in this cause.

| Dated this 18t day of June, 19453,

Regi ster.
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| TESTIMONY ON REFERENCE
'FRANK V. BARCHARD,

; Complainant, IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

IN EQUITY. NUMBER 895.

i

f

!
V8. g BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
MYRTLE BARCHARD, §
" i

| Respondent.
Il
|
Taken before R. S. Duck,
Begister
on
June 3, 1943



i?RAﬁK V. BARCHARD,

Complainant, IN THE CIRCUILT COURT OF

vs. BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,

MYRTLT BARCHARD, IN EQUITY. NUMBER 895.

June 35,1943,

P rti R IR AT PR NS SotEpmal SN

Respondent.

TESTIMONY OF RESPONDENT ON REFERENCE

DIRECT EXAMINATION by J. B. Blackburn

G. Mrs. Barchard, pou are the Respondent and Crosﬁs
Complainant in this suit?

A. TYes Bir.

4. Mrs. Barchard, how many childred do you and Mr.
Barchard have?

A. Three.

G. Give thelr names and ages, taking the oldest one Ffirst.

A, Frenk Vernmon, seventeen; Myrtle Marie, fifteen and
?atﬁryn, twelve.

Q. Do those children all live with you?

A. Yes sir, they live with me. My son is in college now.
Q. When dld he leave for college?

A. Last Sunday.

Q. At the time the suit was filed were they all living.

with you?

A. Yes sir.

: Q. Continucusly up to the time he ieft for college they
11 .lived with you?
‘ A. Yes sir.

Q. State what grades they were in during the last school
year?

A. Frank was in Senior High; he graduated from the
twelvth grade; Marie was in the ninth and Kathryn was in the sixth.
| Q. Mrs. Barchard, what did it cost you to maintain your
Femily during the months starting at the time this suit was filed

up to the pressent?
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_ 4. T should imagine it would be approximately $250.00 to
' ;%275.00 a month, something like that.
; €. Mrs. Barchard, explain as best you can what is in-
%clu&ed in those charges?
? A. Well, the groceries -
" . Qe A8 best you can arrive at it what is the approximete
zamount of your grocery bill a month?
ﬁ A.  From seventy to eighty dellars a month, I should
:imagine.
; Q. What other expenses are included in that figure?
A, Lights, water, clothes -
Q- Break down that - lights, water and
A. My light bill usually runs around $1G.00 a msnth;
}my water bill is approximately two dollars; my laundry is arcund
;twelve to fifteen dollars a month snd clothes io keep them in school.
ﬁI don 't know where it all goes to but itwgoes some place.
. Q. Roughly, what was the clothes expense and school
expense for the children?
| A. Well, I should - - it seems like it's money every day
?of something; not less than twenty to twenty-five doilars each
;during the last months - that would be for school aexpense and clothes.
“ Q. Now, do you have any doctor or dental bills?
A. Yss sir.
Q. Who are they for and how much?
:i A. T had all thelr teeth checked over. Marine's teeth
gthne, I have to have straightened, she was not able to chew her
%ood according to the impressions we had made and it was impairing
%er health, the bill will be between three fifty and four hundred
dollars and I'm having it dome.
| Q. Do you have any expense in the way of taxes and
%nsurance?
: A. Yes sie.

Q. How much do your taxes amount to?

A, T must have pald about two hundred dollars.
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Q. Are there sny insurance payments? or premiums?
11f 50, what for and the amount?
| A, Yes glr., When Frank was here he left two insurances
gthat have almost been peid out by me. One is $21.66 quarterly, with
%the New York Life Insurance Company. One with the Eguitable if
ﬁ%v.gz a guarter and one for Frank, Jr that runs $33.69 semi-annually,
iana there's one on each of the girls approximately $14.00 & year
éfor gach of thenm.
| 4. I'11 ask you whether or not there's any expense for
§ - musical expense?
i A. Kittie and Frank both take musiec.

Q. VWhat is the average monthly expense for that Mrs.
EBgrchard? |
| A. About eight dollars a month for the two of them,
Efnm dollars each,
E Q. 4And do you have any more payments of* any kind?
| A, Yes sir, on the hame.

Q. How much?

A. About twenty-five dollars per month.
: Q. Do you remember the approximate total balance due
‘én that mortgage?
” A. No, I don't.

. Do you think of any other expenses?

A. Not right now, I don't.
; Q. The gross amount of your monthly expense is about
Two Hundred Tifty a month?
g A. Buns two-Tifty to Two-seventh-rive, something like
%hat. That's the way it counts up at the end of the month.
: Q< LYo you know what resl and personal property was owned
?y‘Mr. Barchard, the Complainant in this case at the time this suit
%as fileg?
: A. Well, the business.
Q‘, When you refer to the businsess, what is that?

A.  Barchard Publishing Company.
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Qs IExplain just what that is?

A. Thet's The subscription list of the Onlooker and the

EBaldwin News Hearelid, the machinery and equipment, stock and good

‘will of the business.

§. How long has that business been operated down there?

A. T should say about twenty-rfour years.

2 Q. I'1l ask you whether or not he owned a tract of land.

1n Section Seven, Townsghip Six South Range Four East, Bealdwin Oountv
Alab&na described as follows: Beginning at the Northwest Cormer of

the Northeast Quarter of Section Seven, Township Six South Range

jFour Last; thence South 188 feet; thence Bast 670 feet; North 188

@feet; West 870 feet to place of beginning.

A, Yes sir.
: %. Did he own a forty acre tract described as the VWest
éHalf of ¥%est Half of Northwest Quarter of Section Two, Towaship
S'Nine South Range Four East?
| A, Yes sir.

1 Q. Did he own Lots Fleven and Twelve in Bloeck Seven

iwest Foley?
‘ | A. Yes sir.
Q@ I'11l ask you whether or not he owned Lot Four,
Sectloﬂ 31, Township 8 South Range 5 Fast, consisting of approximately
1$1xty-fivﬁ acreg?
A. Yes sir.
Q. I'11 ask if he owned five lots referred to as being
1n the Childress acreage wesb of the city limits in Foley.

A. Yes gir.

Q. Mrs. Barchard, wﬁat is your husband doing now and
What has he done contlnuously since this suit was filed?

i A. He's a Major in the United States Army.

4. Do you know what he is paid each month?

A. About Four Hundred Seventy~three-ninetysfive - somethin

llke that. About Four ﬂhnd%ed Seventy-four Dollars.

4. Do you kﬂDW'What-Parﬁ is allotted because of the Eife;
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and three children?

A. The last of my knowledge there was §105.00 each
ﬁonth as Tent and $63.00 for subsistence.
| Q. Approximately $168.00%

ﬁ A, Yes, approximately $168.00.
{ Q. VWhen this suit was filed was he making any monthly
pgyments to you?

A. He had been sending sbout $150.00 a month home. He
;topped sending any money at sll for two or three months.
| Q. Do you remember how many months he sent $150.00
after filing suit?

j A. That was this suit? It would really be about the same
%hing. He stopped sending it the last two moniths. Prior to that
tlma he had an allotment of $150.00 but it was withdrewn. I had
offlclal notice to that effect.

2 Q. Mrs. Barchard, you have been connected with the news-
éaper business for how long?

i A. I have been working off and on ever since ahbout ten
Qears ago - almost steady for ten vears.

§. Do you know the vaiue of that printing office, the
ﬁusiness fixtures, speaking of it in 1ts entirety, the whols plant
and business.
| A. T don't know if I could say that. He refused Ten
%housand for it, he sald.

Qe When was that statement made.

‘é A. He told me in January, 1941.
é ' Q. What is the condltlon of the business now with reference

to it now and at that time?

? A. As good if not better.

Qs why do you say"as good if not betterp®

. A. Because at the time in January, 1941, it had an ola :
press that 1t was impossible to get along with. I had to buy snother
one as thls old press ~ with shortage of help - and an  elesetric saﬁ
and new equipment.
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Q. Any change la the subscription 1ist?

A. HNo. I should say that it's about the same. At that
;%1me we had several not psid up and I have eliminated those. ﬂAll of
imlne are paid up.
i Q. Vhen asking you'about monthly expense, did he leave
%%ny bills of any kind unpaig?
j A. Yes sir.
Q. Do you heve a list of thosse?
A. T can tell you about what they were. Four Hundred
beventy~;1ve Dollars to Paruln Peper Company, $Seventy-five to
Pabﬁer and Compeny; the insurance on the office was not paid for
:xwo years, I had to pay up $126.00. <“hen there was a cleaning bill
%f Two Hundred Fifty lollars dus Walker.
Q. Have payments of any kind heen made on those sccounts?
A. I have paid then.
Q. You have paid all of that?
é Q. Ihmepmﬁimmzﬂlemwm;a&mm.%mm+toWﬂkM 
for the cleaning bill. He hss been getting work through my office
to_help pay 1t. I couldn't pay it out of the cash gales.
; G- Do the children have any property that produces any
income?

A. TNo =ir.

Q. Do you own yourself any property that produces any
incgme?

A, HNo =ir.

CROBS EXAMINATION by H. M. Hall, Attorney for Camplainant.
| Q. Mrs. Barchard, you mentioned here this insurance. To |
ﬁhom i1s that payable in case of the desth of the insured?
A.  All of it you mean?
8. Yes,

A. T don' know who is the beneficiary in the girls?

Q. Are not you the beneficiary in them, the other three?
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To hig wife and three children,

To nhis estate then?

I dontt know about the two giris?'.

The boykls payable to you?

Yes sir.

You mentioned the payment on a mortgagehere. On
- against whose property 1s that morigage?

It's in my neme nNnow.

Tou own ﬁhe improvement s?

It's in wmy name now,

You say there's a tax bill of Two Hundred Dollars

‘per year, on whose property is that?

A.

Q
A

o

That is for the children's property and mine.
None of that =against Mr. Barcherd's property?
Well, the equipment of the Onlooker.

I mean real property. You gave him a list of land

'at Robertsdale, is that land producing eny income?

A,

Q.

ﬁon that?

I think there's a small rental each year.

You Know how much?

No, I don't know.

Whet ie 1t, improved property or vaecant iots?

There are no improvements on it. It has been rented
he has cows in it, live stock. |
You have any ldea wheat he pays for it?

No, I really don't know.

Is that part of Mr. Perrin's field?

Itfs right on the highway across from Dr. Jordan's

Nezt to a filling station? No improvemenis?

No.

Inis forty scres in Twe, Nine, Four, any improvements

KNo.
Any income fomr it or is it just vecsnt property?

There's timber on it. I don't KﬁOW’hOW'mucﬁ;
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Toss it produce any income?

I don't think so.

Lot twelve in Block 7 produce any income?

I dou't know.

Lot 34 in eight-five, is that vacant property?
That the sixty-five acres? Tﬁat 21l timber land.
No income in so fer as you Know? |

Not that I xnow of. _

Thog five lots in the Childress acreage, they sll
No income?

No.

You own & home donm't vou, Mrs. Barchard?

Yes.

What i1e a fair and reasonsble velue of that home?

I ¢on't know. I should imsgine right around three

ihousand dollars.

Q.

lconditions?

What would be a fair rental value under prasent

I hadnt®t thought about renting it.
I'm just arriving ai some figurse.

T don't think I could rent it for over forty or

:?orty—five dollsrs a month.

q.

You own the property on which the Foley Onlooker is

?ﬂocated, the lots?

A.
Q.
A
Q.
A.

AR

That'*s right.

Shat are they.worth?
I don't know.

In your judgment?

I just don't know.

Do you have a contract on the building and all the

.équipment in which the Onlocker is located?

Ao
Qe

I have a lesse on the business and equipment.
And you own the bullding?
That's right.

How long is that lesse for?
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A, For the durstion and six months.

4. What is a fair snd reasonsble rental value of the equip;

ment you valued at Ten Thousand Dollars?

d
B

|

i

i
i

!
r

iOne Hundred ¥ifty to Two Hundred Dollars, I believe he said.

‘income?

«from the other lot is retiring them.

A. I don*t know excepi that he said he could rent 1t for

i

G. Would you say that was a fair snd reasonable rental foré

'a piece of property worth lten Thoussnd Dollars of that nature? !

A, That's all I could get out of 1t.

Q. You mentioned an item of clothes, sixty dollars per 3

imenth, would 1t run that high, Mrs. Barchard?

A, Did I say sixty dolliars per month?

Q. What 4id you say?

A. I séid thelr incldentais amd school expenses would run
around twenty-five dollars each. |

Q. The children, your son, how much property does he own?

A, He has a lot with a store building on i%.

Q. What income doesg that produce?

A, Twenty dollars butit's liguidating ascessments against h
the two girls* property. ?
Y. His propsrby produces twenty dollars per month?

A. But 1t doesn't come to me.

Q. UBhat is a fair and reasonable value of that property?

A. I couldntt say. |

Q. Where are those properties located, just inside the towﬁ?
A. dust iunside. P
Q. WNext to the Onlooker office? 'The girls have a lot each%

A. Two lots each.

Q. Directly back of the Onlooker office, they producing an%
A. No there are assessmenbts against them and the income

Q- You mentioned him leaving some bills, four hundred

seventy-five dollars to Partin Paper Company, was that for office ;

lsupolies?

A. Yes =ir.
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Were the supplies left there at the Ttime hie went away?
They had been used. That was two months bill.
Paimerfthe same way?

Yes, the same way.

The insurance on the office bullding, you of course

own that building®

That's on the ejuipment and building.

You have a lease on thet for the durstion of the war

cand silx months?

A.
1 Q.
AD

G

i

‘out in advertising?

|
i A,

Q.
the paper
A.
Qe
A.
Qe
A.

;l A'
E Q.

] A.

g.
i“\ A.

.

in the business since this suit was

Eout of and reared the children

Yhis was back insurance I had to vay.
Welker's cleaning bill was in exchange?
Not that I knew about.

You don't know whether he had an agreement to take it

According to Mr. Walker, it wasn't.

Had Mr. Barchard been drawing any income whatever from ;
filed?

HNo sir.

You had been using all that?

Yes.

Yhat income doeg that business bring in?

Grogs or net?

Gro®w? Of course you can break it down monthly?

I should imagine about seven thousand per year gross.

Does Mr. Barchard have any income other than his salary:

ifrom the United States Government?

That's all T know of.

Mrs. Barchard, you and Mr. Barchard have lived and

‘reared your family from the income on the Unlooker, you have lived %

from the income from the business?

Partiy.

That was your only source of income was it not?

Except what help I had to get. When the children

were iilttle my mother and Father helped me some.

That's all for the last five or ten yaars?
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A. Yes sir. He had a supplement from the National Guard
Eand he was Mayor of the Town and has a gmall salary as belng Mayor.i
_ Q. Mrs. Barchard, since Mr. Barchard has been away and j
gparticularly since the suit has been Tiled you heve kept the bills j
;current? |
.\ A. That's right. !

Q. You haven' been out and borrowed money to ¢o that with%
have you?

A. T borrowed some from the bagk and some from my mother.

4. Have you repaid that?

A. Not all of it. I‘'ve peid all but my mother.

G. How much do you owe her?

A, About two hundred dollars.

4. Does your mother live in the house with you?

Yes.

How long has she lived there?

S >

. oince the death of my father. She doesn't stay with
‘me continually.

| Q. ©She mekes that her home doesn't she? Does she pay board
A. T wouldn't expect her to.

Q. You mentioned this dentist blll, you haven't paid that

' have you?

A. T hed to pay part of it. It's on my bill and I pay

" some each month.

i RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION OF THE RESPONDENT, MYRTLE BARCHARD,
: By J. B. Blackbumrn, Attorney Tor Resnondent.

G. Mrs. Barch&rd; he asked you about the rental value of

;the residence occupied by you?
L A. That's right.

Q. If it were rented and you had %o acquire other guarters
you would have to pay proportionately, which would increase your |
living expenses?

A, Yes sir.

Q. Mr. Hall asked you what the returns fron the Oniooker

business amounted to, you gave him gross returns, can you give the
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aprroximate net returns?
A. I should say I net about a hundred dollaTs a month out

of it.

G. When this suit was filed it was necessary to empldy an

' attorney to represent you?
A. That's right.

b Q8 Do you have funds of your ownfwhich to pay for this

% A, No sir.

RE-CROSS EXAMINATION OF RESPOWDENT, MYRTLE BARCEARD,
By H. M. Hall, Attorney for Complainant.

Q. Mrs. Barchard, is the operating expense of the Onlooker

[ F1fty~eight Hundred Dollars a year?

A. 1'm telling you about what I net out of it when I have
Eall my bills to pay.
4. Does it cost Fifty-eight Hundred Dollars to operate,
Five Bundred Dollars a month? é
A. T should image 1t costs sbout that. I wouldn't know

liniess T go end get my records. I'm sorry I didn't bring them.

} ¢. How many peonle do you employ down therse? What do you
ép&y?

g A, Pifty dollars s week or

;I have a press boy I pay thirty cents an hour.

€. How much does that run a week?

A. He doesn't work regularly - eizght, twelve to fifteen
dollars a week. i
Q. What is your material, supplies, costs a month?

A. It will average between two and two~-fifty a month -

wometimes less than that.
% Two hundred dollars would be the peak?
A. Yo, two~Tifty. |

Q. What would be your low month?

A. I don't know. I should ilmagine a low month would be
%pproximately one hundred seventy-Tive dollars.

i




DIRECT FXAMINATION OF JOHN CHASON, ATTORNEY,

By J. B. Blackburn, Attorney for Respondent.
. Mr. Chason, you are an attornmey at law, practicing in
éBay Minette, Alabama?
: A, Yes. 7
G. You know the wvalue - what fees should be for represeﬁti%g
jat law and in equity?
ﬁ A. Yes.

Q. Mr. Chason, this ig a divorce suit that was filed by

Mr. Frank Barchard sgainst Mrs. Barchard, in which she was charged
with having absndoned the Complainant. The Hespondent filed in thisg

%case a cross bill, asked for the custody and control of the three

fchildren of the parties, denying the allegations of the Complaint
g

‘but asking for alimony by way of separate naintenance. According

i

i , L
ito the testimony of the Complainant, Mr. Barchard, he is a Major int

the army and is pald approximately $473.90 each montii. According ¢
ihis testimony he owns properiy in Beldwin County, valued at spprox—
\imately Pifty-nine hundred Doliars. According to the testimony of |
the lespondent and Cross Complainant the property that is owned by
\Mr. Barchard will vary from #12,600 to $14,600. That is to say,
Mrs. Barchard's testimony values & it at approximately $14,600,.
:What is, in your opinion, a reasonable fee to the solicitor for tﬁe}
Respondent and Crbss Complainent in a case of this kind.
A. T would think the fee would be fixed depending on what |

lthe true value is. On a - with an income of about $470.00 I would!

|think that $300.00., If the value, however, was $12,000 to #1 4,000
'T would think a soliciter for the Respondent and Cross Complainant %
fwould be entitled to around four hundred to five hundred dollars. |
I would say thfee to five hundred dollars. About thres fifty.
CHROSS EXAMINATION OF MR. JOHN CHASON,

By H, M, Hall, Attorney for Complainant.

; G« Mr. Chason, would the fee be varied 1f there was no
‘contest.

A. Yes, the question of contest would be used to shOW'how

{much - = - w if the custofly — - - if there were not contested at all-
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i {. DSuppose the Complainent in this sult filed a straight
?suit for divorce, doesn't claim custody of the children and the
§ReS§ondent claims custody of the children =nd separate maintenance

and the Complainant contests neither of them, what would you say

would be a reasonsble fee?

A. HNo contest, or slimony or custody?

G» No contest except zs to the smount?

A.  Around three hundred to three hundred fifty dollars.

¥

ﬁIn other words with a suit involving alimbny where the property own-
jed by the Complainant is ter thousand dollars or in eXxeess of that
Ethe Resﬁondent's attorney would certainly be entitled to thres
'hundred aolliars.

L . Do you disregard the fact that the Respondent also has
property or 4o you teke that into considerstion?

A. T hadn't been advised that she owned any property. I
{don't think that would come into consideration that would affect thé

%amount of the fee that her soliclitor would get. If she has propertj

ot her own she should pay part of the tee.

Q. Also this Complainant, which is a fact, had conveyed to
the Respondent the home place, the Onlooker properties, that is the
lots and building and has alsc conveyed to the children one lot to

the boy and two lots to the girls and have also given to the ﬁespondent

2 lease on all the equipment and'good will of the company with - for
;a perlod of the duratlon and six months after. If you took that 1nta
hon51derat?on what would be a reasonable attorney's fee?

A. I think that a solicitor, regardless of the fact that

Bhe had that should be psid three hundred dollars or better. T thiﬁk

the QOllCltOI
she should pay - /I think he is entitled to three hundred dollars

br better.

- RE-CROSS EXAMINATION OF RESPONDENT
By H. M. Hell, Attorney for Complainant

§. Mrs. Barchard, one thing I overlooked. About time or
four months ago Mr. Barchard'003veyed a pilece of property in Foley,?
sold it?

A. Not that I know of.
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G. You mesn you didn't gek seven hundred dollars? Didn't

§

vou and Mr. Barchzrd gell a piece of property? §

A. Ythat was last year. I didn't get seven hundred dollars.
g
Q. You got right around five hundred? 3

A, We divided it. |
€. The net selling price for that was right arcund five
‘hundred dollars? When was that, in Noveamber of last year?

i
i
i

1

i

i

i

A, Nok it was about August.
E RE-DIRECT BEXAMINATION OF RESPONDENT

@ By 4. B. Blackburn

Q. Mrs. Barchard, that sale was prior to the commencement

iof this suit?

% A. That's right. ;

EXAMEINATION OF CHARLES J. IBRERT
By J. B. Blackburn, Abttcrney for Respondent

Q. Mr. Ebert, I*ll ask you if you recently vigited and
%made an exsmination of a tract of land described as Beginning
‘at the Northwest Cormer of the Northeast Quarter of Section Seven

b

iTownship Six South Range Four Hast; thence South 168 feet; thence

|Bast 870 feet; North 168 feet; ¥West 670 feet to place of beginning.
éYou are femiliar with that piece of property? ‘ i
A. Yes.

Q. What business are you engaged in?

A. Real estate and insurance business.

Q. Yeu have bought and sold property and know its value?
A. Yes.

Q. What, in your opinion, ig a fair and reasonable markst
ivalue of this two acre tract of land in Section seven, Township six
‘South Renge Four Hast.

A. That's at Robertsdale? Sixbteen hundred dollars.

d. The forty acres in Section two, Township nine south

Range four Eaat?

A, Five Hundred Dollars.

)
4
!
1
i
i

E
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Q. Lots eleven and twelve in Block seven, West Foley?

A. Five Hundred Dollars.

Q. The sixty-three acres on Perdido Bay?

A. One thousand dollars.

Q. The five lots km West of Foley?

A. One thousand dollars.

Q. Are you Tamiliar with this newspaper plant known as the
LFoley Onlooker.

v A, Yes sir, 1've been in the place of business, have seen it.
Q. What is & feir and ressonable market value of the fixtu?es
A. Eight thousend dollars.

€. Do you know any other property that Mr. Barchsré owns?

A. I do not.

CROSS HXAMINNATION OF WITNESS, "ME. CHARLES J. EBERT
By H. M. Ball, Attorney for Complsinent

Q. Mr. Fbert, are you acquainted with the home where Mrg,

'Barchard lives? What is a fair and reascnable value for that?
About :
A. /Three thoussnd dollars.

Q. You know the lot owned by the boy, Framk, Jr? Vhat is

éit worth? That ig, the value of the lot and improvements?

A. Has a building on it, I imagine fifteen hundred éollarsé
Q- The two lots belonging to the girls right back of the
‘Onlooker, what are they worth?

| A. Twenty-five foot lots? ALbout four hundred dollars for
1the twe of them.

| Q. You know whers the lots, where the Onlooker building is
located?

% A, Yes sir.

| 9. Whet are those lots and builéing worth, two lots snd
building?

: A.  Four thousand dollars.

€. You say you have been around snd about the Onlooker affice

Sare you amquainted with the equipment in the building? What would

i
%

Wou consider a falr monthly rental, mailing list, subseription iist;

E
'
g
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“good will and all of that business?

A. T don't hardly know. Rental ususlly is baced on a

percentage basis.

Q. Taking it on a basis of seven thousand dollars gross
what would be a fair rental wvalus?
A, T don't knéw; You usually base rental on the investment.
Q. What would be a fair rental on the value of eight
thousend dollars?
| A. Ten per cent.
Q. Mr. Ebert, in checking these properties belonging to

Mr. Barchard, you went upon or viewed those properties? -

A. Yes sir.

§. Any producing income at thig time that you know af?;

A. No sir, I don't think any of them are.

RE~-DIRECT EXAMINATION OF MR. EBERT

By 4. B. Blackburn, Solicitor for Respondent

G. Mr. Ebert, in the values placed bﬁ you on this property
in Foley, that's assuning there are ng paving assessments?

A, Yes gir. ‘: :

RE-CROSS by Mr. Hall

Q. Would the paving enhance or detract from the value?
Would the fact that there was an assessment egaingt the property
a3d to or detrect from the value?

A, If you wanted to sell 1t it would dét$act from the value,

My velues were based as though there were no ascesspments against it.

%

; Ri-DIRECT EXAMINATION OF Mrs. MYRTLE HARCHARD -
| By Mr. Blackbumm

! Y. Mrs. Barchard, are there unpaid paving assessments against
%he broperty which Mr. Barchard conveyed to you snd the children?

” A.  Yes.

G« Do you know the amount?

i A. No, I do not.

We introduce in evidence the testimony of Mr. Barchard.





